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"CIVIL RIGHTS OF INSTITUTIONALIZED PERSONS'

. FRIDAY, JUNE 17, 197’7

U S SENATE,
SUBCO'\[’\II'I‘TFE oN tie CONSTITUTION
or THE COMMITTEE ON THE JUDICIARY, - .
. Washington,D.C.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, at 10 710 a.m., rodm 2228
Duksen Senate Office ‘Building; Hon. Birch Bayh chalrman, presui—
m (
Plesent Senators Bfwh Seott, anahn Jch.

Staff present: Nora Manella, counsel Nels Ackerson, chief coungel
and -executive director; Mary K. Ji olly staff dnector ;and Lmda :

ROUers-Km gsbury, clnef clerk.

OPENING STATEMENT OF HOl\I BIRCH BAYH T. S SENATOR FROM
THE STATE OF INDIANA AND CHAIRMAN SUBCOMMITTEE ON
THE CONSTITUTION

Today the Subcommlttee on the Const1tut10n ;pmates 4 days of
hearings on S. 1398, a bill designed to secure for thousands of institu-

tionalized persons in this countxy the full guarintees of the U.S. Con-

stitution and Federal laws that are desmned to govern and protect all
oius.’S. 1393 provides e\pless staﬁutory authouty for the U.S. Justice
Department to sue and to intervene in suits brought against State insti-

tutions which systematically deny their residents fundamental rights .

guaranteed By the Constitution and laws of the United States. -
Few would challenge the assertion that the mentally ill, the re-
tarded, the chromc:ﬂ]y disabled, prisoners, confined Juvenlles, and

the elderly are’among the least represented citizens in American

society today. Isolated from normal communities, disenfranchised,

~and without Tesotrces to exert economic or political leverage, the in-
stitutionalized are singuldrly .ili equlpped ‘to redress deprivations of

fundamenta} rights t]uoucrh conventional legal channels. Few are
aware of then' rlghts even fewer are able to marshall the resources
;necess‘uy to secmre eﬁ"ectlve legal 1ep1esent'mon “And v1rtua11y none

isin a posmon to see that basm rights, once secured, Wlll contmue to

be protected.

For several years, the Department of J ustice has been active in a~
* litigation program to ensure enforcement of, I‘edel al rwhts for per-

S.sons conﬁned in State institutions.
I comphment you, Mr. Df\:ys, and’ those who came befme you for
these eifm 8. , .

- " (1)

hN)



more than Jofty rhetoric.
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Since the Départment was first ordered by a Federal court to ap-

. pear as amicus in a 1971 case, it has actively participated in a series

of landmark lavwsuits that have led to the amelioration of the worst
conditions of confinement. Additionally, by challenging the consti-
tutionality of numerous State commitment statutes, the Department
has been instrumental in causing several State legislatures fo review
and subsequently to rewrite their commitment laws. In virtually every
case in which the Department has participated, the claims of in-

“ gtitutionalized rvesidents have been “upheld, and the adjudicating

courts have ordered massive relief. There can be no question, there-

fore, that the efforts of the Department have resulted in vastly im-

proved living conditions for thousands of imstitutionalized indi-
viduals, as well as the deinstitutionalization of many persons un-
necessarily confined. . ‘
What we’re talking about here are conditions that almost defy
description. I think to many Americans they are unbelievable. We’re
talking about institutionalized citizens—children, elderly, disabled,
retarded, prisoners—confined through the course of law by some of
our States. They are living in institutions where, in one instance, 100
percent of the residents contracted hepatitis, where maggots were
found in food; where one toilet was provided for 200 men, where we
have documented cases of physical and mental abuse by guards en-
trusted with the care of such persons.. I would rather not discuss it

publicly becaiise of the horrors-involved. ‘

The purpose for this legislation and the purpose for being here
is to see that those people, the young and the old, the sane and the
insane, who are institutionalized, are guaranteed the constitutional
protection that all citizens of this country are entitled to. These have
not been available.

. The Department of Justice has accomplished much, but despite
these nccomplishments, the Department is now faced with the pros-
pect of having to halt its remarkably successful program. Two Fed-
eral district courts have held recently that the Department lacks

authority to initiate suit against State institutions for deprivations

of residents’ constitutional rights, absent express statutory authority.
Both cases are currently on appeal. Regardless of their outcome, how-
ever, it is clear that without expressed authority from Congress,

brought to enforce the rights of institutionalized persons. ,
Congress has the power to prevent this anomalous result, by en-

. acting a law which creates no new substantive rights. Here I want

the “Department will face procedural roadblocks in every case.

to make it clear that we’re not creating new rights. What we are<”

doing is merely providing an effective enforcement mechanism .for
those rights already adjudicated under the Constitution and Federal
laws. Congress ¢an ensure that the guarantees of the Bill of Rights
become reality for thousands of institutionalized individuals through-
out the country. Without such law, these guarantees will be little

The witnesses testifying at these hearings have been invited with

“three goals in mind. First, in recognition of the need to establish, by

firsthand doctimentation, the existence of widespread deprivations’

~of institutionalized persons’ constitutional rights, we have asked



former 111st1tut1011 re51de11ts to present thelr own real-life stones and
those of their companions.

Second, in an effort to hlghhght the unlque disabilities faced by
institutionalized individuals in seeking to redress even the most ob-,

- vous_grievances, we have requested the testimony of persons. inti=

mately familiar with the operation of such institutions, including
hospital and prison administrators, staff physicians, experts in the
fields of mental health, mental retardation, crlmmology, and also
environmental health consultants.

Finally, in order to demonstrate the proven eifectlveness of the
Justice Department’s past litigation efforts in securing fundamental
Federal rights for.the institutionalized, we have invited lawyers,

- judges, and concerned or ganizations that have participated in suits

in which' the Department has played an active role. Interested indi-
viduals and groups who oppose S. 1893, or portions of it, have also
been invited to present their views.

~In this—what ¥ think can adequately be called “the last great fron-
t1e1 of civil rights litigation”—it is essential that Congress move
swiftly; for although we have made progress in many areas, this is
the last frontier where we have large numbers of citizens in this =
country who are being denied their constitutional rlghts Congress
has the power to act, and T hope it will do so.

At this “ime T would like to submit a copy of S. 1893 for the record.

[The bill, S. 1898, was marked “Exhibit No. 1” and is as follows:]




[E‘KHIBI’I‘ No. 1]

 95rm CONGRESS
1st SssioN S 1 393

C Mz Baxm mtroduced ‘the following bill; wluch was read twice :md referred‘

To authorize actions by the Attorney General to redress depriva-
tions of comstitutional and. other federally protected rights of
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LIN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

AI’RIL 26 (leglshtwc day, PEBRUARY 21), 1977

to, the Comnnttee on the Ju(hcuuy

institutionalized persdns.
Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Eepresenta-

tives of the United States.of America in Congress assembled,

SeorIoN 1. Whenever the Attorney General has reason-

able cause to believe that a State or its agent is subjecting

~persons confined in an institution, as defined in section 4 to

conditions which deprive them of any rights, privileges, or
immunities secured by the Constitution or laws of the United
States, and that such deprivation is pursuant to a pattern or

practice of resistance to the full enjoyment of such rights,

privileges, or immunities, the Attorney General is authorized

I
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.propriate. officials of the institution of the alleged depriva-

 tions of rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Con-

2

to institute a civil action for or in the name of the United

States in any appropriate district court of the United States

against such party or parties for such relief as e deems nee-

essary. to insure the full enjoymentk‘of such rights, privileges,

or immunities. The. district courts shall exercise such jurisdic-

tion without regard to whether the aggrieved party or parties
shall have exhausted any admi;iiétrative or other remedies
provided by law. Whenever, in a proceeding instituted under

this section, any official of a State or subdivision thereof is

alleged to have commiited any act or practice subjecting per-

sons confined in an institution to the deprivation of any rights,

privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution or laws,

the act or practice shall also be deeméd that-of the State and

the State may be joined as a party defendant. If, prior to the

institution of such proceeding, such. official has resigned - or

~has been relieved of his office and no successor has assumed

“such office, the proceeding may be -instituted against the -

5

State.

Smoe. 2. Prior to the institutiqn of a suit 1mder‘s,ecti0n 1, '

the Attorney Gleneral shall certify that he has motified ap-

Q

stitution or laws of the United States, that fbﬂowing'such
notiﬁczitipn'he is satisfied that the institution of an action will

mateti:illy further the vindication of such rights, privﬁeges,‘
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| 3
;)r immunities, and that such a suit by the United States is
in the public interest.

Sxo. 3. Whenever an action has been commenced in any
court of the United States seeking relief from' conditions
which deprive persons confined in institutions of any rights,
privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution or laws
of the United States, the Attorney General for or in the name
of the United States may intervene in such action upon
timely application if the Attomejr General certifies that the

case is of general pubﬁc importance. In such case, the United

States shall- be entitled to the same relief as if it had insti-
tuted the action.

. SEC. 4. As used i*nkthiks Act, “institution” means—
(1) any "ﬁreatm‘ent facility for mentally ill, disabled,
or retarded persons; T
(2) any _facility for the chronically physically ill
o handicapped ; o
(3) any nursing home;
(4) any jail, prison oi' other correctional facility, |
or any pretrial detention facility; or
(5) any facility in which juveniles are held await-
ing trial or in which juveniles have been placed for pur-
- poses of receiving rehabilitative care or treatment or for

any other State purpose..
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Senator Baxar. The success or failure of the plogram will depend
upon the cooperation of the Department of Justice. In order to
“understand the activities of the Justice Department as it has pro- -
“ceeded in the past, and to learn how the Department perceives the .
problems of the institutionalized, we have with us this morning the
distinguished Assistant Attornev General. of Civil- Rlcrhts at the

Justice Department, Mr. Drew Days.
Perhaps I should ask our chstmgmshed col]eague, 1f he has any_

comments,

Senator Hatom. I want to welcome the \Vltnesses I hope you will - k

consider both sides in this seemingly crucial matter. I am concerned

about the civil rights of people throughout our society as well as

with States rights and the Federal encroachments into the rights of

the State. I think we have far too much of that today. From that

standpoint T will be Jistening very carefully to see if we can reach

noble and commendable ob1ect1ves without the ‘diminntion' of the -

rights of the individual States and the people therein. T hope we
can do that because, after all, that’s what the bulk of this legislation

,‘.53‘(}"'@)(, s . o

should be. T’ll be inter ested m testunony you give. It’s good: to see you . E e

again, Mr. Days.
Without further comment, I will be hstenlng c‘xrefuily today and

T hope to ask a few questlons o u .

Chairman Baym. Thank you, Senator Hatch
Mr. Assistant. Attorney General, you might introduce your chs—
tinguished colleagues’ for us.

i

I would say that we want te hear both sides of the question, as - SR

Senator Hatch said. 'We want a minimum amount of Federal inter-- -
. ference in order to get the job done. I don’t mow about the rest of .-

you, but if the job were being done I would not be here. The ‘Justice”
Department has enough ]obs to do-and they would not be lookmg
into this if it were 1ot needed. « . %

Senator Harce. Mr. Chairman, I have gremt respect for you and
I would like to make this additional comnient. ,

The more the Federal Government gets involved in almost any

problem, the more litigation we have and the more congestion in our %
_courts. Sometimes that’s. good but sometimes. it’s a bad thing.

T have found-Tlately that thiere are many, many bad. aspects to

litigatior and in many ways I think we are fostering and fomenting
1the retivement program for, lawyers with everything we do: in the .
Federal Government. I would hope that this lecrlshhon Would not run -
-along those lines. I doubt that it will. I am ceri:amly ‘going to keep
‘an.open mind, and I want to help you in every way I can to help

people who are oppressed or who are having difficulty or whose civil

rights are being illegitimately interfered with. My concerns really ’

amount to how fn the Federal Government. should go in: any glven
area.
Some-people hzwe the the01y that it should 80 ) into every ares. of

our lives. I think most citizens think that it qheady is in'every.area
~of our lives. My attitude is that there are legitimate coneerns of the :
Federal Govelnment TVe must ascert'un those and try to fulﬁll those F ]

needs. .
But there are some 1]1e01t1mate concerns ’L]SO, and I thmk thls IS ‘an

945420 0= TP -3 0

~ area Whele we “111 have to be very cay&fﬁl not necessarlly in thls o 0



area we’le discussing today but in the avea. of the 1llecr1t1mate in-
volvement, of government in all aspects of our hves IVe must all be

concerned about that.

Senator Baywm. Let me say that thls committee wﬂl t1y to 'W01d~ ,

illegitimacy. [Laughter.]

Senator Harcr. I would be much more pleased. if I had seen it
at all times in the past, but I agree with you and I'm sure we will
all try to avoid illegitimacy.

“Senator Baym. Knowing my distinguished col]e'wue as I do, rd
be surprised if he were not equally ‘Lppfﬂled with some of the evi-
dence that we’re going to hear presented. I'm sure that in the spirit
of cooperation and concern for the citizen’s of this ‘country we will
be able to mote forward and reach an acceptable resolution.

Senator Harcrr. I think so. T might add that I have had experience

_with some of the atrocities and 111‘1deq11101es of some institutions in

our society. I'm equally concerned about how we solve those diffi-
culties and those problems. But I'm equally concerned that we not
blame all institutions that are run by States for all illegitimate or
- inadequate or even atrocious situations which have oceur red in some
-institutions.

' T’'m sure we’re going to hear some very 1nterest1ncr testlmony ThlS
is an area which is extremely interestinig to me. ,

Senator Baym. Mr. Days?

TESTIMONY OF DREW 5. DAYS III, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GEN-
~  ERAL, CIVIL RIGHTS DIVISION, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
ACCOMPANIED BY FRANK ALLEN, DEPUTY CHIEF, APPELLATE
" SECTION; MIKE THRASHER, DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF SPECIAL LITI-
“GATION; FRANK DUNBAUGH DEPUTY ASSISTANT ATTORNEY
GENERAL; JESSE QUEEN CHIEF PUBLIC ACCOMMODATIONS AND
 FACILITIES SECTION, AND MARIE KLIMESZ ATTORNEY APPEL-
LATE SECTION s

‘Mr. Davs. I would like-to express my € mpplecmtmn for the 0ppor-
tunltv to testify on S. 1393. As you suggested, Senator Bfwh let
’me introduce the people who are with me here todav

"I have Frank Dunbaugh, who is the Deputy Assistant Attorney
General to my immediate left. Mr. Jesse Queen is the Chief of the
Public Accommodqtlons and Facilities Section whicn handles litiga-
‘tion involving prison conditions. Michael Thrasher is the Director of
the" Office “of Specml thlfmtlon which dea]s w1th essentlally civil
‘situations.

With me-lso are I‘mnk Allen and Marie Khmesz who are with
the Appellate Section of the Civil Rights Divisjon. In’addition to
helping prepare my testimony their responslblhtv is to deal with
- 'the appellate lével cases. They dre quite familiar Wlth m‘my of the
- ‘things T am going to be discussing today. -

; I have prepared a lengthy statement detailing’ the posmon of the
“Department ‘of Justice on 8. 1393 and on related i issues. I would like

" to submit that statement for the 1ec01d 'md summ‘m?e the essentml .

pomts of 1t for you.

Stgins

g
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. Senator Bay. Without obJectlon your plep'ued stmtement W1]l be
lnSEI‘L(‘d in-the record after your testimony. LS

Mr: Davs. The Department of Justice supports the pron'smns of
- S. 1398 which grant the Attorney General authority to’ lnstltﬁte, eivil

actions in: Feder‘ﬂ courts ‘to address depmvamons of: constﬂ,utlonal_; '
~rights and to intervene in-litigation where it has been alleged: that .

mstltutmnmh?ed PErsons ‘are bemg deprived of such’ nghts

Since 1971 the United States has been involved as: mtervenor oF
htmatm(r amicus curiag in a Jarge number of cases concerning the:
constlfutlonal mcrhts of confined persos.. Our experience 4n’ those»q
cases has demonstrated the existence of widespread practices in:the .~
operations of institutions in which-persons are: eonﬁned Whlch\ deplnr

such persons of their .constitutional rights: = - o
"+ The Department of Justicehas: 1eportedx'on these htxgmtmm act1v1-

_ties to the Congress and has sought zmd obtained moneys forthe pur--

pose of conducting Jitigation:.- concerning rights of institutionalized

persens, The: Congress has: also: given. its flttentlon, to the rights of

such persons through . previous hearings and. Tegislation - including- -
providing funds for improvement of prison facilities and recognition v ..
of;the right to -care and. treatment of developmentally dlsabled S

persons.
Legislation such as this would provide some statutory suppox t and
dlrectlon for the Department’s litigation: program:and would ad-

vance the intevests which the Con«ness and the Eaecutlve have eXr ‘

pressed in this field. ,
There are at least two Teasons the Dep'u"tment supports this leous-,
lation. The first is that our experience has shown that the basic con-

stitutional and Federal statutory rights of institutionalized persons -
" are being violated on such & SVSt“m‘ltlc and widespread basis to war~
" yant the attention of the Federal Government. Over the past 20 years -
when such widespread deprivations of vights have been shown to be -

occurring. Congress -has responded by the passage of civil rights

1eglslat1on giving the Attorney General “pattern. or practlce” au-

thority to institute civil actions to redress such deprivation.

I believe the conditions in the kinds of institutions covered by thlS’ 5
blll warrant authorizing-suits by the Attorney General to “protect the.
. 1~1crhts of confined persons. Before T discuss spemﬁc-ﬂly some of the

s1tua.t10n9 which the TUnited States has encountered in: litigation,"

‘which T believe would meet, the “pattern or practice” standard of the.
lbl%} I would ﬁ1 st llkb to rdate our. second reason. for supportmg thls
bi

Because of & ]ack of a statute authomzmg the Umted States to in-

stitute suits such s contemplated by this bill, most of our htlgatlon
has been the result of requests by- the courts to-appear in existing

~cases, either by intervention or as amicus curiae; That situation has e
at least two drawbacks. First, the ability of the Department to allo- -

cate and marshal its limited resources has been hampered by the

lack- of. freedom ‘to-select cases to litigate, SECQJ;ld where private
parties are. unable :to. gather the. extensive resources. necessary to. -
initiate htlgatlon of this kmd semous deprlvatlons of 11ghts may gO’ .

“unredressed. _
© o Mr. Chanman as you coxrect]v mchcated the Depmtment has re-

vcently attempted to mstltute sults against ofﬁcmls -in chmge of the el

a
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~ -operation of-two State institutions where our investigations revealed
-widespread-deprivations of the constitutional rights of retarded per-

sons. confined. therein and where no private suits had been instituted,

‘to challenge thy practices resulting in those conditions... -

Our theory in those suits is that the Attorney General has inherent

authority: to protect the interests of the.United States. as repre-
sented, for example, by the expenditure of large amounts of Federal

funds in those:institutions.

S ‘The courts in both cases dismissed our complaints on the basis of
 ~lack of authority in the,executive branch to bring such suits without

-express statutory authority, although appeals in both cases are cur-

- Tently pending. Regardless of the outcome of those appeals, the
- question whether the United States alleges an ‘interest sufficient. to

provide. standing -to sue shotild be ‘settled so-it need not be answered
on a case=by-cage basis. - - o e T

- - The resources of the Department would be better-spent in litigating
the important. substantive issues-in this area than in defending the

“authority of the United States to bring such suits. .

“The enactment of S. 1398 would clarify that authority and would
serve as congressional dirsction about where our litigative resources
should - be used. _ : ’

_‘'We have prepared for the record a summary of the cases in which
the United States has participated which involve the rights of in-
stitutionalized - persons. Let-me briefly summarize here some of the

" prevalent conditions in institutions enumerated in section 4 of the

bill which we have discovered. .. - . - o
In the prison area the United States has participated in many

- cases-in several States epncerning conditions of ¢onfinement. This is

partly as'an outgrowth of litigation by the Attorney General under

-« title ITT of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 to desegregate prison facili- -

ties. . : T - b T
The reported decisions in those cases which are cited in my written

statement reveal.severe overcrowding, lack: of adequate medical care,
shortage of staff which resultéd in a failure to protect inmates from

“violence at the hands of other inmates, facilities unfit for human

habitation which created health hazards, and the: infliction of cruel

~ 'and unusual punishment on the inmates by custodial staff,

© Tn several cases these conditions resulted in the deaths or serious
injuries ofinmates.. LT

For example, in a-suit involving the Louisiana State Penitentiary
at Angola, the court found that one of the most serious and deplor-
able conditions that existed at Angola is the lack of adequate security
provided-to inmates from physical attacks and abuses by other in-
mates. The results of the condition were over 270 stabbings and 20

deaths by.stabbings in less than a 38-year period and numerable
~forcible rapes. - Y :

“Wiihave found that where there are severely overcrowded facili-
ties and lack of sufficient staff to detect and confiscate contraband

weapons and control inmate violence these types of acts occur. Often

the ‘condition is' exacerbated by the use of inmates asguards_ﬁwith _

. custodial authority over other immaies.

Court orders in these cases recdgnize that prison officials have the

 duty to protect the inmates in their custody from harm and require -
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- the State: to eliminate overcrowdmg md correct serious deﬁmenmes

in medical care and housing.
Another important -area concerns the llghts of ment‘tlly ill and
mentally retarded persons who are confined in institutions.- Condi-

tions in many of these institutions have been found by the courts

to be shocking. In addition to the conditions which these institutions
share in common with those in prisons, such as understaﬁing and the
resultant lack of security for the physical safety of patients, and

unsanitary conditions, the courts have recognized an important con- -~
stitutional depmvatlon suffered by mentally 111 and mentally ‘re- -

tarded persons.
Let me give you an examp]e of conditions we have 1dent1ﬁed in

~ thls area.

Conditions at the Alabama State facﬂltles for mentally il ‘and

mentally retarded persons were found to fall far short of meeting -

those standards articulated by the courts as constitutional in several

respects. In addition to the basic lack of programs for the treatment

of individual patients, the -conditions under which residents were
obliged to live were dangerous and debilitating. Four mentally re-
tarded residents were i‘ound by the court to have died as a-result of
understaffing, lack of supervision, and brutality. -

Quoting from the. court’s opinion:

One of the four died after a garden kose had been mserted into his rectum o

for.5 minutes by a working patient who was cleaning him. One died when a

fellow patient hosed him with scalding water. Another patient died when

soapy water was forced into his mouth. The fourth died from a self-admin-
istered overdose of ‘drugs which had been inadequately secured.

Senator BAYH We're t'llkmg about mental msf;ltumons‘Z
 Mr. D4ys.: That’s right.

Senator Bavm. Would you repeat thflt’l Those are. four spemﬁc
examples which I am familiar with, but we're talking about the most -
unbelievable kind of abuse directed at citizens in this country. Those
‘people were confined in mental institutions who allegedly committed

no crime against the State. For our record, would -you emphaswe that
and repeat what the court found? -

Mr. Davs. The court found in an institution deahng with mentfmlly -

i1l ‘and mentally retarded persons that four people had died as the
- result of understaffing; lack of supervision, and brutality. One of
. the four died after a garden-lose had been inserted into his rectum

for 5 Imnutes bya WOI‘klIlO' patient who was cleaning him. One died
when a fellow patient hosed. him with scalding water. Another died
when soapy water was forced into his mounth. A fourth died from a

. salf-adiinistered - overdose of drugs Whlch ‘had heen 1nadequate1y

secured:

The court also found th'tt restramt of residents- w1thout doctOL’s’
orders was found to be commonplace, One resident was regularly
confined in a straitjacket for more than 9 years. Others suffered

malnutrition. Patients in all facilities had virtually no privacy. Un-
anltqry conditions such as insect mfestatlon in the kitchen and din-
_ing areas and urine and feces on the floor in the living areas were.

found to exist in one facility. In contrast to the recommendations of

.~ the expert witnesses that there should be one psychiatrist, one grad-
e »uate leyel psychologlst, and some other 1equlrements, what. the court'.“ ‘
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found was that these institutions were woefully understaffed. One of
the expert witnesses referred to the overall condition at the facility
for the mentally retarded as simply ‘storage” of :persons not even
rising to the level of custodial care.

When such persons are civilly committed for const1tut10nn]1y per-
missible purposes such .as care, treatment, or habilitation, the
courts have found that due process requires that the purpose. of con- .
finement be given. effect. If such care or treatment or habilitation is

“not prov1ded the confinement may become punishment for' an.in-

definite ‘period although such persons, as you indicated, Mr. Chair-
man, have been convicted of no criminal conduct—a denml of liberty
without due process of law. Several courts have found that there is a
constitutional right to the treatment or care which would give such
persons an oppmtumty to improve their condition and pelhnps to

return to society. I understand that other witnesses will testify first-

hand about conditions at some of these institutions beyond the com-
ments that T make.

But we can, if the subcommittee so de51res, prepftre for the com-
mittee’s benefit a graphic presentation of some of these conditions
which have been found in some of these mstltutlons at the subcom-
mittee’s convenience.

Senator Baym. Without objection, I would apprecmte very much
if you would prepare such a description.

I appreciate your chronicling those foul instances that occurred n
one particular institution. -

Mr. Daxs. By graphic I mean photographs® and video tapes and
we could provide those to.the subcommlttee its purposes.

Senator Baym. Let those who waiver as far as the need for this
legislation view those first hand. T don’t think I need that particular

‘documentation but some others might. We will make that available.

Mr. Days. Another area of concern for the United States has been
litigation ‘involving constltutlonmhty of State commitment statutes.

‘In éach of the States in which ws have been involved in challenging

such statutes the State has passed new legislation substantially im-
proving the procedural standards under Whlch its citizens are 1nvol-
untarily committed. Let me say that one of the most recent examples
of that is a ¢ase presented to the Supreme Court-this term, Kreméns

- v, Bartley, out  of Pennsylvania which found that the conditions .

had changed in terms of the standard for civil commitment - of

Juveniles. and that there was‘not a proper case for'it to address some

of the issues that had been initially raised. I think it fair to say that
those changed rules and regulations were a direct result of the litiga-
tion br01wht in that State challencmfr the existing practices.

The United States has also partlclpflted in cases mvolvmcr the con-
stitutional rights of delinquent and dependent children phced by

‘the States in 1nstitutions. This litigation revealing brutality against
children and lack of treatment to ‘ICCOI’l’lpllSh the st'xted ob]ectlve for

their confinement has resulted in court ordels 1equumrr 1mp1 ovement
m treatment and care.

The Department of Justice is committed to continuing to-do what

'om' resources permit in this area of the l‘IW ThlS is not to say that

'ﬁlifm\ese photographs were labéled “Exhibit 27 and ¢an be Tound in'thé subcomm{ttee 8
es, .



o

13

htlgatlon will solve all the problems in institutions, as I’m sure the
Congress is well aware. We see the proposed grant of.authority in
this bill as an opportunity to use the expertlse and resources of the
United States to institute suits where they are most needed to pro-

‘tect the constitutional rights of persons throughout the country who -

are confined in institutions.

I believe that a systematic and aelectwe ntlo'atlon progmm by the
United States would also have a positive: effect on the caseload of the
courts by providing a vehicle for dealing with individual complamts
by confined persons in a comprehensive’ manner. :

Before I close I would like to address briefly some of the speclﬁc
language of the bill and make some suggestions for amendment.

‘Section 1 of the bill -which authorizes suits by the Attorney Gen- ol

eral also provides that the district court b shall exercise-jurisdiction
without regard to whether-the-aggrieved party or parties shall have
exhgustéd any admlmstratwe remedies provided by law. . :
We agree that since the Attorney General represents the United
States in such cases, rather than any individual; that he should not
be required to.exhaust State. administrative remedies nor should he
be required to wait on exhaustlon by other. persons.-To the extent,
however, that this sentence implies that the Attorney General will
be acting on behalf of individuals, it may raise questions of interpre-. -
tation. Tt should, therefore, be made clear in the report on the bill -
that the Attorney Generel 1epresents the letral interest-of the United .

 States.

Because the exhaustlon issue in another respect is before, the House '
of Representatlves and hecause - a dlstlngulshed court -of appeals
judge testified in favor of such a.requirement for prisoners, I be-
lieve T should say something about such a proposal.

I wrote a letter to the House Subcommittee on Exhaustion’vhich
—D'm sorry, I don’t think there is a House Committee on Exhaus-
tion yet but I made a bad punctuation. [faughter]

This has been made available to the subcommittee staff. But bmeﬂy
I do not-favor an exhaustion requirement for. 1nst1tut10nahzed ju-
veniles and mentally incompetent persons. There is some merit to a-

-requirement for prisoners but I.believe more needs to be known about

how it would work asT descrlbed in my ]etter to the House sub-

committee.

I think it is particularly: 1mportanb that if there is to be an ex-
haustjon requirement. for prisoners that ‘it be made clear.that it
would not apply if the administrative reinedy is not adequate to
address the problem complained:of and that there must be exhaustion -

only of plain, speedy, and. eﬁicmnt remedies, 1ot those- Whlch server?f :

only to delay the: resolution of grievances. . g
The Attorney General is. empowered under sectlons 1 2 and 3 of:

- the: bill ‘to malke- certain- deterrmnatmns in decldmg Whether to in- o

stitute or intervene in htlcratlon
- Such, precondltlons to’ smt are. 51m11ar to those in prlor civil ughts

'leglslatlon providing “pattern or practice”. authority to the Attorney

General, Court.decisions under those provisions have conclided that;

_such deferminations: are a matter for the Attorney General’s judg-
- ment, considering the spec1ﬁc facts of each case, and are not 2 proper

sub;ecb for Judlcml 1nqulry

#o
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I believe it is important that the subcommittee malxe clear in its

report on this bill that the determination of the Attorney General -

with regard to potential msmtutlons suits are intended to be similarly
unreviewable.
. I would interpret this to mean that Congress does intend the Attor-
ney General to engage in realistic presuit negotiations before filing
suit. In that connection and in recognition of the important issues
inherent in litigation by the Federal Government against the State
or its officials, I would like to suggest that language be added to
section 2 that would assure that notification of al]eved violations

- would be-given to the appropriate Governor and State attorneys

general as well as to the appropriate officials of the institutions and

 that language be added to section 1 indicating that a complaint

pursuant to the authority of the bill would be si rrnecl by the Attomey
(General or in his absence by the Acting Attorney General.
That completes my prepared remarks. T would be. pleased to

-answer any questions which you may have, ,
Senator Baye. Mr. Days, I think you have done an ekcellent job’ as

our leadoff witness here in zeroing in on the major purposes behind

~ our hearings. Some of us have pointed out that this type of power,

as exercised under severe restraints, has been effective in.providing

‘relief for large numbers of people. Moreover, as you have pointed

out, this is not a new and novel right to be given to the Attorney
General he-already has beer given the authority to redress patterns
or pra.ctnces of unconstitutional conduct bv States in other contexts.

- Let me try to direct my attention to a fetw of the areas that T think .

are the most important. Then I might ask you to respond to other
questlons in ‘writing. We’re operatmv under a time restraint this
morxing. The full committee is going to have to take over our hear-

. ing room this afternoon. We would like to be through by then.

We have the Solomon and Matison decisions in which the Justice

“Department unsuccessfully attempted to initiate suit W1thout. ezxpl ess

statutory authority. Those are on appeal.

Suppose the court sustainsithe Justice Department. Will- fhat make .

the need for this legislation moot?
% Mr.. Davs. TIfit were made clear that the Government could inter-

- vene in ongoing suits? Is that what you're fvskng -

vy

Senator Bavi. Or could initiate. = |
.. Mr. Days. You mean if there were Jjudicial resolution ?

Senator Bavr. Yes; if the dlStI‘lCt courts in Solomon and A7 attson

are reversed, the leg al process is still 4 long, drawn out one.

Mr. DAY% Indeed, and. affer -all T think other circuits Wll].‘ll‘ot'
-,.necessarllv be bound by those decisions. I-think we could expect to
“face simfiar challenges throughout the country and that issue could

be around for a number of years. We would $pend enormous re-

sources of the Government litigating procedural matters while people- *
" continued to suffer similar depuvatmnQ that T lave described.
" Senator Bayrr. One of the reasons that T felt compelled to sponsor

this kind of legislation and introduce it is this. I share with the

¢ Senator from 1tah a concern over the intervention of the Federal
. " Government intc areas of responslbﬂlty entrusted primarily ‘to the’
- States. Whether ourconcerns are siniilar in degree we will know only
When we «ret mto the ]ecrlslatlon rmd beoqn to- chscuss our dlﬁerences i

i
VT
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at. the committee level. Like hnn, however, I -would like for the
Justice Departiment to intervene as little as p0551ble to get the maxi-

mum- results. It would seem to me that one-of the benefits to: be. k

derived by legislation would be to.permit the Justice Department

a wider diseretion to pick and choose and to direct its attention to -

the areas of greatest abuse.
In the p'wt ‘the cases in which you have been 1nvolved—w1th the

.exception of Solomon_and Mattson—have been those brought by -
other parties, and the Department’s posture has been. that of litigat-

ing amicus or of plaintiff-intervenor. I would think, however, that

those cages might not necessarily involve the worst 'Lbuses that, in
fact, some of the most deplor able conditions might exist in institu-
tlons where no one had yet been able to bring suit. Tf the Attorney
Geperal were given the authority in thig bill to bring suit against
those institutions where you felt the greatest abuses ex1stad where
“'the greatest relief could be secured for the largest numbr of people,
wouldn’t that permit you to use your resources more efficiently? And
wouldn’t ‘that also minimize confrontation with States by limiting

- Department involvement to .suits against 1nst1tut10ns Whlch really A

yvere the worst in the Nation?
Mr.- Days. That’s exactly right. We are at the mercy in .some -

respects of private litigants and courts in order to conduct our

litigation program.-We are not able in an intelligent fashion and a
;‘systematm f‘msluon to determine how we can use our resources most

effectively. We are concerned about these issues and feel we have a role®
to play. So we essentially have to use wwhatever xehlcles plesently

exist in order to get at these problems.

But if we have statutory authority, I think celtfunly we could be-
miuch more contlolled z}nd much more directed in teuns of how we E

htlcrdted these issues. :
Tn addition, -in terms of plotectmw prmc1p1es of federahsm, I

- think it 18’ nnport'mt for tlie States to “understand that the Attorney . -
Genetal’s allLIOIJUy is clear, While his authority is in some sense ',

ambiguous, we have difficulty communicating to States that we.will

o forwar d and challengé&some: of these pl’oblems unless they are -

W1111ng to sit-down and talk about this But we would be interested

in deferring to the States as much as possible and perhaps-just the

fact that CODUI(‘SS has made clear its support of the Attorney Gen- "

eral’s authouty would provide incentive fo the States to get on- yith g

this business of dealing with some: of these problems.

»Senator Bavir, In other words, you think giving the. Attomey
General the authority will persuade States to do things voluntarily
which now they hfwe to be dlagged mto comt to get. accomphshed PN

; 1s that vight?

* " Mr. Days. Yes. : ‘ S

, Sena.tor Baxir. The ultxm‘tte CO]lflOllt‘lthll mldht decreftse 1nstead
'of increase so you would have voluntary and cooperative compliance.

Mz. Daxs. One of the important things about mzuntfumng the prop- - - i

“er balance between State and Fedeml ‘governments is that the lines

_of authority be clear. It seems to e that once States understood that =
the -Congress and not merely the executive branch had determined -

that this was an important issue and had to be addressed; then there

Would be a 1eductlon of a lot of the. ch‘u ges of ‘uS"ilp‘Lthll of State e

PP
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authority or interloping in sﬁ:uqtmns that are reallv only of the
States’ concern. X-think a lot of the air would be cleared on this score
but would not result in wholesale litigation on the part of the De-

partment of Justice against States and local governments on these -

issues.

Senator Bayw. Let me ask you to direct your attention to the
major probler area as I see it, which is this. As you have pointed
out and as we all know, there has been a possible conflict between
States’ rights and T Federal rights.

We ha.ve invited the States’ attorneys gene;al to testlfy We un-
derstand that, at least in the House, they took a dim view of this
legislation.

If my recollection is correct, in mv home State, just this week T
think it was, the Attorney General addressed the National Conference
of the St-xtos’ Attorneys General and emphasized that suits would

not be initiated against any State until all efforts at voluntary com- -

pliance had f'u]ed

Could you give us your view as to what responsibility you would
have and the Attorney General would have in exercising authority
under this bill and how that responsibility could be made compatible
with States’ rights? How would you handle this so as to avoid in-
-~ volvement where the' State was making serious efforts to solve the
problem or where there was no swmﬁcant wbuse?

Mx. Days. If T understand correct]v, the litigation programs tlmt.

we are presently following was developed undex the past administra-
tion. There were guidelines established as to what types of suits
should be brought. “Cler tainly in the guidelines and all of our litiga-
tion since that time have addressed the question of impact.. Where are
the worst situations? Where does there appear to be systematic abuse

as opposed to individual complaints of constitutional deprivation?

I think we hwe stressed the need to communicate with State. offi-

cials in order to give them some sense of our concerns and in order to

-get some indication as to whether the State is willing -to, move f01—
ward with these problems or not.
But I think that in our litigations thus fat we have compiled, rec-

ords which are very impressive prior to considering  litigation. We

“have said to the States and their institutions, “This i is what we 11ave
found What do you propose to do about it%” .=
“«. I think it’s fair to say. that suits were brought only when it was

: apparent that very little movement was takmfr place to address
these problems. Of course; when yow’re talking “about some of the .

conditions that. I described, there is not a great deal of time for
~ negotiation. There must be a reasonable time for. discussion and the
- ending of some of the most grievous violations of people’s constitu-

tional rights. I think the litigation program upon this point has

“reflected, contrarv to qtatemen s made from some quarters, a .very
reasoned, controlled; and respectful process. We have not; gone into

» htlgat].on except thre we Tound two situations—broad vlolatlons :
-of constitutional rights almost to the level of shocking the conscience

of the court and sometlmes beyond that and dlso where we felt that

there was'no indieation of movement on; the part of the State to’

‘dere S thesc ploblems
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As T Sd.ld ‘in my summary of my prepared’ testlmony, we feel it "
very important that Governors and State attorneys general be
brought into the process, not merely the directors of these nstitu-
tions; so that they can exercise whatever authority they hzwe w1thm
~ the State to deal with some of these: problems.. ~©- -
Let mé give you an example of how I think. the plocess mlght
: work. ‘About a ieek ago I went to Oklahoma City to meet with.the -
e " Governcr there to tallc about the prison-conditions in that Stafe-in -
‘. anongoing litigation sitnations While we did not resolve every prob= . o
' lem that the State prison system had, it was my feeling that my T
going out there and sitting down with the ‘Governcr and the attomey ‘
genelal and talking 'Lbout our objectives as to what the court was; -
going to require and how best to achieve those ends, was-a very con-
struckive process. I think the Attorney’ General has instructed me.
and I have instructed the attorneys in my division that this process
must be carried on. But it seems-tome-that legislation.could reinforce
that ‘process. That’s what I have been suggesting .that the whole
_process be respectful of the sovereignty, the dual sovereignty of the -
State and Federal Government and that there be a meaningful effort -
to. work out some of these situations. But where that effort fails, T
think it would be appropriate for the Attorney General of the United
States to decide that a lawsuit is necessary. This- would be a decision
made by the Attorney General.-It would not be something relegated
to a line attorney in the Civil Rights Division or anywhere else I
think those sets of safeguards would give the States a feeling that
/' w . the Federal Government as not coming in in an infrusive and dis-
“ respectful fashion but that,these suits reﬁected the greatest respect
P and highest considerations at the Attorney General Jevel.
Senator Bayrr. T have one more questlon and then I wwill yleld to
‘my colleagues. .
oy In anothel subcommlttee which T had the good fortune to ch'ur :
- “the J; uvemle Delinquency Subcommittee, it was brought to our. atten—
tion that in many institutions while populations of Zinmates” which
we talked about were mentally retarded children. Massive amounts of.

"ki‘ ~ sedation were applied  there. The-sedation was not therapeutically ” : :'5
¥ - applied but was administered as a way to put: mental handcufls on . i
3 - -inmates so that they would not have to be supervised. That way you -

‘don’t have to worry about the normal energy -of children, retarded -
or not. You sedate them sufficiently and they become notlung but
breathing vegetation. They just lie there. o
H';ve there boen 'my sults brouvht; to your knowledce, m thls
area? ‘ iy
. "Mr. Davs: In all-of our C‘ISGS we have several where e have been.
.~ able to document this type of ‘medication. I think T mentioned.the
- restraints of certain institutionalized persons for.9 years. But we. =~
“have seen it commonly used to restrain people for 24 hours at a time— - - -
straitjacketed or restrained in bed for 24 .hours a day.® . .
Senator Baym. You mentioned someone who had been 1n a strzut—
. jacket for 9 years; is that ‘right? o
Mz. Days. That’s right. Tlle person mvolved in that s1tuat10n Wasg o
- found to have ‘Ltlophled limbs because of the condltlons under Whlch
she had to exist f01 9 years. : , ‘

: (/ ‘\\? :

o
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Senator-Bayw. Senator Scott?

‘Senator Scorr. Just on that one point let me say that. Let, me
develop that one point and ask for further information.

Mr. Davs, tell us about this case of 9 years. You mean-that somie-
body was in a straitjacket 24 hours a day for 9 years; is that right?

It does not seem possible to me. Where did this happen9 Was it -

really 24 hours a day or was it periodically over a period of 9 years?
‘Mr. Days. This was in an institution.in Tuscaloosa, Alabama. In
fact, the record 1eﬂeLts that she was kept in a str‘ut]'tcket for that
1)er10d of time. S
~"Senator Scort. Twenty-foul hourq a day for nine years'l
Mr. Davs. Yes:

I think that eximple, of course, is a very shockmo one, but it

‘points up-the extent to which the general public is unaware of what
- is” going on in these institutions. That has been one . of the most
impressive consequences of some of this litigation. The conditions

under which institutibnalized persons are forced to live have been

brought to the attention of the general publie.-

‘Senator Scorr. Is this a-case th'Lt results in a suit mvolvmcr your
Department of Justice?

My, Days. Yes: it’s one of the lefldmg cases in this area in \vluch
the Justice Department was asked to participate.

Senator Scorr. Being familiar with the adage that “Hard cases
- make bad law,” is this an isolated case in your 1udgment’¢

Mr. Daxs. Tt was not. It was a situation of an institutionalized
person in the context of ali kinds of other deprivations. As I think T
indicated unsanitary conchtlons, lack of adequate staff, excessive
medication, lack of treatment, in other words, people were being
warehoused in that situation.

Senator Baym. If the Senator would yield, I would be glad. to
make available information of the type Mr. Days is outlining: I

think the hearings I Jjust spoke of were held before the gentleman.
came:to the Senate; in'any event, the gentleman was certamly not.

on the subcommlttee at the time. But the conditions we learned about
during the course of those hearings absolutely appalled me. ‘

Of course we can make distinctions between various kinds of in~

stitutions. No.doubt the publie, in general, sees significant-distinctions
‘betwoen criminal institutions,; where the Inmates h'wb been convicted

of a'crime, and other types of institutions for the mentally and phvsi-

cally handicapped. Even these distinctions, however, must be handled
carefully where rights-of individuals are at stake.
But as far as pubhc acceptance of institutional conditions is con-
cerned, part: of what we are talking about here is conditions  in
: 1uven1le institutions where you have large numbers of children who
“ have been confined not because of their oummal conduct, but because
.of mental abnormalities of one kind or another. You see dozens of
‘them in ward after ward subjected to so-called “handcuffing drugs.”
We get all up tight if we find out an institution is hfmdcufﬁng or
tymo children in bed but here they are being handeuffed and tied to
' those beds by drugs. We do have a clear record of that kind of thing
in institutions where those children have not committed any erime ab

all against society. Excuse me, Senatm but that reaily gets me wheén

I thmk about; that

-
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Senator Scort. If this is a general thing then obviously I believe
all members of the committee or a concerned person or any reasonable
W person would have that concern.
Mr. Chairman, I think at a later time we need to have this happen. .
o You mentioned States attorneys general. Perhaps the bar association
or some supermtendents of some of these penal and miental-institu-
tions could come in. ’m looking over the witness llst It doeo~110t
seem to be a balanced list. -
Senator Bayzr, We're going to have 4 days of heftrmas We are
~ going to have all those categories covered by our colleague If our
~ colleague has specific witnesses whom he feels can: bring specific
experhse then we would be glad to talk to them and-let them t‘tlk
to us. :

Senator Scorr. T wﬂl review that. Thank you v

Senator Flarcr. Mr. Days, as I have reviewed the lecrlslatmn, I
think we all have to agree that the examples you have given are gross .
examples. Nobody can be pleased with this type of treatment for

- anybody whether it is in a prison facility or a mental institution.

My question is this. How does this proposed legislation help solve
the problem? Justice obtains the right to bring the suit, but what
does that do to resolve the issues? .

Mr. Daxs. As T have indicated, I thlnl\ that what the Federal :
Government needs to do is to have expllcnt authority to address some
of these issues. We have become already 1nvolved in some of these

cases. I think the courts have indicated—

Senator Hartcrr..But yon have indicated that it 1s lmportant from _

- the standpoint that the Justice Department w rould have the authority
to enter these cases directly rather than as amicus curiae or as-an
intervenor. This would lend more credibility to the extent that a lot
of State institutions which are not complying with reasonable stand-
ards would start to clean up the messes that they have. We’re assum-
ing that there are a number of them:. N
In your brief yon mention three or. four of them.
c "~ I think you have covered the ‘various cases-very Well and in a
D schohrly manner,
\\ My point is this. T.et us assume the stqtute gives you the ught and .
oAy Tet’s assume it’s constltutlonaHy sound that you have"the right to
3\ bring this litigation on behalf of the T.S. Govemment ‘Lgamst the
' head of the institution or the State.
What remedies can the court give according to thls bill2
Is injunction the only remedy or what remedies do you have? .
Mr. Days. I think we would be 1nterested in correctlve measules
with respect to these conditions, .« =
‘Senator Harcm'. How: does this bill. provide thatﬁ T do not see any:
particulay “corrective 1emedm1 ‘Lppvoaches from thls bill. T see a.
right to sue. Maybe T'm. misreading it. - '
Mr.Days. Are you asking whiether this blH says spec1ﬁca11y Wh’tt ‘
"types of relief:the Attomev General can glve i
“Senator Hatcmr, Yes. What typessof relief would the Attomey «
'Geneml be entitled to seek asa person with standing under this bill?
~Mr, Diys. I think that one tvould have-to look to the general
- aqulty powers oE the Federal courts to ‘IddIeSS unconsmtutlonal con- R
: 1t10ns ’ ; _ : RERE

S
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Senator Hazcrr. The bill provxdes that the Attornev (General can '

“pring suit in an appropriate district court of the United States
w'unst such party or parties for such relief as he deems necessary
3 to insure the full enjoyment of such rights, privileges, or immuni-
“ties” Yon're tah\uw about eqmtqb]e relief—the whole O"Lmblt is
that right?

*" Mr. Days. Yes.

Senator Harcw. Who is going to set up the standards for the State?
Let’s start with the distinguishing standards between the care and
treatment of mentally ill people and the care and treatment of in-
mates in the corr ectlon'll institutions. Who does that? We have a bill
here but who is going to determine what the stfmd'uds are? Will it
be a case by case s basis or will there be some agency in the Federal
Government which, as a result of thig bill, will have to do tlnt’l

Mr. Days. It would be a case-by-case basm

Senator Harcu, And you feel, if I understand you c01rect]y, that

the very fact that you have the right to litigate and to blmg these
people into Federal court, and in the langnage of the bill “seek such
relief as the Attorney General deems necessary to insure the full
enjoyment of such rights, privileges, or immunities” will help to
c]ean up the gross injustices that exist In some cases in our com\my
and in various States, ‘municipalities, and counties?

Mr, Davs, I think that is right becanse of the fact that many of
these cases require resources that are mot available to the private
bar. 1 think the Federal Government cannot only handle these suits
but it can bring to the court adequate information about what stand-
ards. have been established elsewhere. It has the research capacity
‘and the familiarity with the development of this area of the law
in order to really assist the court. That has been onr experience in

our cases up to this point. Courts have looked to the U.S. Govern-

ment for the type of resources and balanced presentation as to what

the standards should be or what the relief should be I think tlnt is

the role we will continue to serve.

Senator Flarcsr. I think we can all agree that the examples clted
are bad and that we would like to stop those, no mattel \Vh‘lt- the
.. -approach is. , .

Mr: Davs, Yes. ‘

Senator Flarcr. T think it orets a lot more dlﬁicu]b in thls mea
© YWhat methods will be used in the Justice Department, formulation
of which matters should be litigated and which should not? . °

For instance, I think we must admit that there are a wide group
-of disparities in the mental health field between what certain psychia-

trists say and what other psychiatrists, psychologists, clinical psy-.

-~ chologlists, social workers, or sociologists say. There are lots of differ-

ing views. What type of methodology. are you going to consider be--

fore such suits will be brought?

"Mr. Days. There have heen deve]oped minimal stqndards Wlth
respect to the conditions of the institutionalized. Those are the stand-
ards that we would be using in cvalmtlnor cond1t10ns n mst]tutlons
amund the country.

Senator Haron. Could you tell us what sources and what stand-

;ards you would be relymo upon as mmlmum standards?.. -
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I do. not want. to have sunits brought because some inmate was
denlecl a toothbrush or something. I ‘do not want him ‘to be denied

<.y - a tdothbrush; but on the other hand I think we don’t want to clog

.. up the Federal courts with every little complaint that comes down

© the pike. We must have substantive rxpploaches hereJ a5sum1ng that

i the bill passes.

Mr. Davs. Senator H‘ltch, I think thfxt trvmg to determine what -
conistitutes a pattern or practice of constitutional deprlvamon, suﬂ‘l—; ‘

.~ cient to warrant the involvement of the Federal Government, is an

i exercise that the Federal Government has been. going throufrh for -

£ many years. It is hard in-an . abstract sense to:identify what an
- adequate case looks like. But I.think e have a lot of expertlse in . ‘

this area and in other areas. . ‘ Cw

: For example, how does one determme that there is a ba51s for a-

. pattern or practice housing suit or a pattern or practice suit with

respect to employment discriniination? These are judgments that I

. think in past ]eglshtlon the Congress has given over to the ]udgment SR

# - of the Attorney General and his staff.

i All we are asking is that the .same confidence be shown in the

" Attorney. General and the Federal Government in this comparable

area of civil rights and constitational deprivation.
- Senator Harcw. One of the things I'm worried about in this b11]
among others, is that I think it’s written in-such a way that it may be‘

< unconstltutlonal because it gives the Attorney. General, really, ba-

¢ sically unprecedented powers to seek any kind of 1ehef he deems

niecessary, without any guldehnes 'md without any. determmmtlon as

to what is fair or what is not fair in an area where we have such a

“wide disparity of opinions. I’m talking about mental health and even - -

/. the area of correctional abuse. We have a wide disparity of differ- -
~ences there. Some people feel you must be -tough with these people
~and others feel that every person in .a criminal mstltutlon is an-emo- . .

‘- tionally disturbed person and should be treated as such Others feel

i~ that there should be no:jails at all. - - o
Serator, Baym. If the Senator will: yield, let. me s'Ly thls I thmk :

the Senator is raising a point. that is a legitimate one.. B

&% 'Would it be helpful if we would ask Mr. Days to give aome thought ‘

f - to this question and to submit to the committee the suggested guide-

S

f

lines and perhaps some of these guldelmes could be incorporated in . -
- -the bill? Certainly inasmuch ‘as the Justice Depa,rtment clearly’ has
. exercised. this right before and-the Federal court, par ticularly in the = .
case_of intervening, has not ruled that this is-unconstitutional, it
‘would be nice to know what guidelines the Justice Department is al :
ready . applying--not only the kinds that: you would see as being
- applicable.in- this particular situation if thls bill passes, but. wwhat
: do you do now; would that be helpful? - 3 : L
Senator Harorm, Yes; I think it would be helpful I ) nob expect S
, eyou ‘to have definitive an;swers to.these questions yet but I svant to .
~ polut ‘out the problem, This is'a new area, an area ﬁhat 1§ pregnant -
_with all kinds of problems. T want to create a solid piece of law.and .
cause some thinking.in this ares rather thain have what only looks =
- like a. ‘wonderful bill because it deals with” people who are oppressed iy
I agree ﬂl&y are op pt: essed I tlnnk we. ought to do somethlng 'tbout‘

e
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it. T think we ought to do it in the right way, however, rather than
do it just because it’s a humane thing to do. o :
In addition to being a humane thing to do, let’s do it in & legal
manner so that our States are not completely oppressed by the y
Federal Government. A lot of people are concerned every time we ;
give this type of authority even to the Justice Department which I
find to be a commendable organization in our Government in almost
every way. But a lot of people are concerned that such a granting of
authority is the beginning of the end in many ways because the
States are going to be tied up in Federal court all day long every -
day, on matters that may not even be important. - SR
~You are saying that they will be important matters or they would
not be brought. I think we ought to have some thought given to the
- guidelines and some thought given to how we are going to delineate..
between the problems we are confronted with in regard to institution
situations or the emotional and .disturbance standpoint and those in
the correctional institutions talking about rehabilitation. What is the
gcope and how are we going to apply the law in this particular case?

Senator Scort. If the gentleman will yield, T’d like to ask Mr.
Days what other agency of the Government do you depend on? Do
you depend on HEW or some other Government agency to develop
these standards ‘or help you develop these standards? I wwas trying
to follow up Senator Hatch’s duestion: there. o %

Mr. Days. We have on ogcasion locked to ‘the Bureau of Prisons -
because they have— : :

Senator Scorr. Not as to mental patients? -

Mr. Davs. But in the environmental area in terms of what are ade-
quate conditions. We have used public health service staff in some of .
these respects. We have actually nsed State experts. In many of the
cases we have been involved in— ‘ , : w0
- Senator Scort. If you could include that in your written response
“that would be helpful. ‘ R
~ Senator Harcw. In addition to that I would like to point out a

couple other things that T consider to be problems in-the bill. I

- realize we are pressured for time today so I don’t want to keep you
- very long. T warit to compliment you for your statement hete and for

- the degree of effort that has gone into it. T think it is an éxcellent

_~statement, as uvsual, from having seen you.work in the past‘and the

~awork of those around you. . o o it D

‘But T would like to say this about the bill which provides that— .
.. If, prior to the institution of Such proceeding, such official has resizned or
“has been Telievedl, of his office and. no successor has assumed such office, the

‘proceeding may be instituted .against :the State. - . o S
- Now I suggest that you may want to be able to institute the pro-
&xceeding, assuming that.this is constitutional and assuming :all the = £
... othér. precedents have been complied with, you may want to have =
0. that Proceeding be against the State, municipality, county; or gov-
. ernment entity, The State may have absolutely nothing to do swith '
v the'county institutlon and vice versa. We may have to-corréct that.

- "I 'haye one other thing. Along swith Senator Bayh I raise the

- question about just how much certification and prenotification and
~. just how much work will be performed by the Attorney General with

e
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~really does not mean very. ‘much. X v

- T M. Davs. I have a brief comment. w1th 1espect to your last state-,; wHT
~ment. The Attornev General recognizes, I think, as do-all of us that
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the local: 'md State ofﬁcmls to see if there is comphance and Whethel
or not we’re going to have massive paperwork to obtain compliance.
One thing we are inundated with in our lives right now is massive
paper v \'01k which does not really do anybody ‘Lny good, T wonder-
if there is going to be some sort of a team in the J nstice Department
which goes out and works with these people so it can be done on the
gpot and the corrections can be made and agreed upon. If there are
disagreements we at least know what the dlsflgreements are- before,
we go to court.

I would like to see better 'md more coopemtlve efforts rather tha,n
just a flood of papers which don’t accomplish anything going back
and forth between the two, It delays things and increases the injustice
not only to the individuals being opp1essed but to the State and thv _
Federal Government. ,

I would like to see this. In the urgent instances, such as you have
pointed out here today, there is no questlon that we must act im-
mediately. If we're rromg to h‘we this bill at all, that right ought
to_be provided. ‘ ,

But in the vast majority of cases which will be “questlonable

cases,” that is cases to determine and delineate just what are the
rights-of the inmates of the respective institution, I"think we ought
to have some sort of. procedures perhaps outlined in the bill or cer-
tainly outlined by the Attorney General concerning jush exactly what
the States will be subjected to in this and whether it will be reason-
able or is it going to be another legal quagmire that really accom-
plishes nothing g, but costs the States “and local government a fortune. .
Also, another thing ‘I would like for you to give some thought to

‘and maybe help us on the committee with is this. ‘How can_ we pre- .
vent the TFederal Government from oppressing a mun1c1pmhty,,
county, city? They may not have a lot of money to dﬁfand Themselves -

in this situation. How do we prevent that so there isnot just a de- -

fault. Those local governments often agree with the Federal Gov-
ernment but have ]egltmnte aims to be served and legitimate differ-

ences that may be hetter than what the Fede Govemment is de-
manding. T doubt if that will'be the case but ,.in t]nnk;mg into the -

*fuhue, Tand T realizé how these things . bem&f ; massive litigation =

with ‘massive problems and massive expense to.g ciety. In’ the end the7
inmates end up being treated not much -better;: nvw‘w. v E
"Those are aveas that concern me and’ ral;hel than ask questlons on’

‘them" T have given you my ideas and hopefully with the great ex-
pertise you have personally, and the people avound you on your staff
. and other people in the Government that: you might call npon, maybe,, P

we can haye same help from you at this point ra \ther than leaye.itup

litigation is not the only answer. The Federal Government has to
have a coordinated program with regard to. these problems. If funds

“are niot miade available 'md techmml oxudanc.e is niot: made .available

to States and localities to deal w1th soie of these problems ‘then

: ]1t1gat1on 1s rromrr to bc an oppmsslve tool to use your telm The,re'

(- D4-420 0= 77 - 3
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needs to be a combination. Litigation can’t exist in a vacuum, I agree
with that. :

- Senator Harcm: What T'm saying, Mr. Days,.is this. T want to be

fair with you here. I believe that as vou get into this and you start
talking to the so-called experts—and I’ve had enough litigation ex-
perience and I’ve interrogated enough psvchiatrists and doctors and
" socialogists and psychologists to know there are very few of them
‘who agree with each other on any particular issue. You just about
get whatever testimony you want within the legitimate gambit of the
field. You might find it is a lot bigger quagmire to try to set these
guidelines as. you try to help us out. I want to be fair and warn you
- about-that. But you already know that because you have worked in
the field of civil rights so long, You knoiw there
of disagreement and agreement there also. '

But I do think that we do need some help from you before we pass-

this high-sounding and wonderful looking legislation that may cause
_ all kinds of chaos and disruption through our society if, for instance,
we don’t have reasonable people in the Justice Department or in the
State or in the local municipalities, whichever is the case.

" Iwould like te see, if we're going. to have legislation, I'd like to
see it so that it’s fair and not just another Federal Government op-
pression. I am anxious that it not be an escape clause for certain local
officials to litigate f6r years nor that it be oppressive to the local
people from a taxation or litigation standpoint or an expense stand-
point. : ' : ; R

“ T hope some of these thoughts are well-received and I hope some
_of them will be helpful to you. : _

Senator Baym. Without objection, a copy of your proposed guide-
lines will be inserted in the record after your prepared statement.
Thank you very much, gentlemen and ladies. We look forward

is a large disparity -

to having that material and I would like you to expedite it as quickly -

" asyou can because we’d like to look at it.
.Senator Scott? co : S
Senator Scorr. Mr. Days, I notice that you do have a rather

- lengthy statement. I will review it when I get back to the office. T |

would commend you on the portion that I.did here.

. There are a number of things that concern me about this. One is

- that T do not notice in the bill any distinction being made between

pendliinstitutions and merntal institutions, I wonder whether the
people In"these institutions are as helpless as it might appear on the

¢ osurface. o i L
- An inmate in a mental institution may well have relatives and

" friends who are visiting and are attempting to look after the needs.
The inmates at the penal institution have made considerable addi-
- tional work for our courts in recent years due to habeas corpus pro-

ceedings and so on. I understand that they have libraries. We hear =

the jailhouse lawyer phrase being used.

- What distinction, if any, would you make as to the need for this

law in.the way that it finally is acted upon? What distinctions, if

_aiiy, would you make between penal institutions and mental insti- -

“tutions?

~ M. Daxvs, Well, I think that tl'lél'e,‘ai;e,_probya’,bl‘y more similarities .

~than differences, Senator, quite frankly, when ive’re talking about

»
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conditions of confinement. We are talking about people Who, as a-
group, have very little political power and \‘ery little ability to con-
trol their environments. ‘
Certainly there is a distinetion between mentally competent pllS-
oners and some of the other groups that we're talking about who.are
presumed, for reasons of mental condition or age, to e 1ncompetent _
Clearly, they have less ability in perhaps: zutlcuhtm«r what their®
problems arve and: 1dent1fymd what chan ges might be eﬂected in their
conditions. -
But_the important similarity is th‘xt they have httle ‘lblhtV to
control their environments and to effect change in their conditions
- of life. A prisoner is better able to protect himself perhaps from some
) type of physical abuse but the records reflect that nevertheless pms—
o oners are systematically in some institutions subjected to abuse. . .

This type of litigation is designed to make certain that those con-
ditions are corrected.

Senator Scorr. We have someone in a mental mstltutlon and he -
might be guilty of no wrongdoing at all and the person in the penal
1nst1tut10n is there for a wrongdomg-—fox a violation of 2 law.
Would that have any be‘um,@;2 ;

Mz. Days. I don’t ‘think so. I think our ]m\s dlc’mte that pumsh-
ment is imposed upon a pmsoner by court or through some due
process proceeding. What we’re talking about is cruel “and unusual
" punishment nnposed in complete ignorance of constitutional stand-
ards and respect for standards that exist under our latvs, - - : ;

. Senator Baymn. Let me mention one examplé which was brmwht 0 iy
our attention. I think I-said this before the Senator got here. At e
least from: the public perception point of mew there is a distinction.
: Mr. Days is talking about the legality of it: ;
R R One particular example that I think maphlcally 1]111strates What
S we’re talking about: here is that it is one thlnw to confine someorie to
R a prison for abusing society, something ave 'ﬂl undeTstand is neces-
' sary. But it is another thing to say that within that institution, a
o policy exists whereby an inmate who does not do certain things is
oo o putiin o cellblock: inhabited by homosexuals. That is a form of
! -+ punishment not contemplated by the court that sentenced him.:
Senator Scorr. I have not heard of any regulations such as that ;
Senator Baym. I-think it has-a specific case history. B .
. Mr, Days. Let me raise one other point, The prisoners have no
- constitutional right to treatment, The State is not saying insofar as
- prisoners areconcerned “We are putting you in prison because weare o
" _so concerned about i improving your ability to function,”-There is.a -
- .penal. principle that is not. completely tied up with rehabilitation;
" although T would assume that that is part of the penal process,
e But “when e are talking: about the mentally i1l and juveniles, there .
- is an articulated - State determination to provide treatment and not . . T4
- merely warehouse people or to provide them: with settings so that ~ =
- they will not be dangerous to themselves or other people and can
improve to the best of their ab:htles ST
It seems to me that there is a distinction there. Therefore, i WeA
" wexe looking at a“pattern ov: practice suit insofar as a. prison was . a
- ‘concerned, the right to treatment, unless we're talking about medical . -
. treatment would not be a basis for that determination, Byt if we are
: lookmor at mental mstltutlons, then clearly th‘xt would be a concern
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Senator Scorr. I do not beneve it would serve any useful purpose
for us to get into our philosophies with vegard to the treatment of
mental patlents I am sure that we would agree that we would not
want to see them mistreated.
As far as the inmates in institutions are. concemed———and I have
had very little background in-the criminal Jaw field—hut I have

“talked with some of our judges, some of our Tederal and State judges
as well and they tell me that the inmates in the penal institutions-

are r1ctu'ﬂly bringing great numbers of suits and taking a consider-
able portion of the courts’ time. Many of these are entnely without
merit in the judgment of the court.

But let me pass on, if T may, to this. Does this bill wctu‘ﬂlv make
the Attorney” Geneml the judge or the supervisor of the institutional
practices in each.of our 50 "States? T am concerned about’ police
powen—the dual sovereignty concept. Just how far can the Attorney
General go? Can he issue regulations in the event we pass this bill
which would eovern the State penal institutions?

Mr. Davs. He cannot. That is not the authority ‘hat this bill would
give to the Attorney General. ,

Senator Scort. The States would still be in charge of the pena,l
institutions and regulations of the penal and mental institutions and
this would mere]v give the Attorney General standing to bring suits
forh v1201at10n of civil rights guaranteed by the Constitution; is that
Tight?

Mr. Days. That is correct. :

-Senator Scorr. Would this give the Attorney Genem access to go

~into the penal institutions, the city jails, the State and county insti-

tutions to inspect, them and to see that they were meetm&r the st‘md-
ards that he would feel they should meet?

Mr. Davs. Not as a normal course, Senator. T think tlmt, as is true
of all of our litigation presently, if we receive complaints or indica-
tions that thel'e may be systematic violations of people’s constitn-
tional rights, then we investigate. Generally we rely upon the FBI
to conduct those mvestwatlons. But the investigations are not done
on a roving commission type basis. They are pledlc'xted by’ some
reasonable em:ectatlon that there are problems in some of these in-
stitutions,

~ Senator Scorr. We have been doing’ that on'n selectlve ba51s for 50

years or more; isn’t that right?

Mr. Davys. That is correct,

Senator Scorr. Mr. Chairman;. I know Mr ‘Days has been here
for some time. T do have concerns about this msutter; but T’'m anxious
to hear the thoughts of others also, Tiet me adc\ my word of welcome

;and thank you for being, with us.

My, Days, Thank you, Senator.
Senator Baym. We thank you very much; gentlemen
[The prepm‘ed stmtement of Drew S. Days follows:]

PRDPARFD STATBMENT oF DREW & DAYS 111, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL,

CLvIL RIGETS vaxqmw DEPABT\IENT or: JUSTICE

I am pleased to appear before ‘the Subcommxttee to testlfy on.S. 1893 whlch‘ :
- would clarify the futhority of the Attorney . General to mtervene in or ini-
vtmte actmns mvolvm;; st mt;cn&dzed persons.
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The Department. of Justice 'supports the provisions of 8. 1393 which: grant
the Attorney General authority to institute civil aections in federal-courts.to
redress - deprivations of constitutional rights, and- to:infervené in litigation
where it has been alleged that institutionalized personz sare being- deprived
of such rights.. :

Since 1971, the United States has been involved, as intervenor or litigating
amicus cunae in a largé number of cases concermng the constitutional rights

.~of confined persons. Indeed, the Deparfment of u‘ustlce wias -directed do
‘ “strengthen the assurance ‘of full legal rightg-for the retarded ... /'* The ex- -

perience of the Department in- such-litigation -has demonstrated the ‘existence
of widespread practices in the operation of institutions in which persons are
confined which -deprive such persons of: constitutional or statutory rights. We

~.are eommitted to contmumg to do What our resources’ permu: in t‘ms area of‘

law.

tionalized persons through previdus hearings and- legislation: In Public fLaW

'94-103; Oct. '4; 1975, 89 Stat. 502, Congress recognized. the existenes of legal

rights to care and ‘ueatment for ‘the de velbpmentallv ‘disabled, -and has-pro-
vided federal funds for a varxety of progmms to ‘aid mentally retarded and
mentally ill ‘persons.® -

Similarly, Congress ‘has: provided funds through the Ommbus Gmme and'
. Safe Streets Act 42 U.8.0. 3701 for “inter- aha lmprovement of pnson

facilities.

The Department of Justice has, in’ recent years reported on 1ts htxgation :

activities with “regard to ‘the rights of - msntutmnahzed persons,” and .has

sought*and obtained moneys fof this purpose’ The Attorney General's’ Annual. ;

Reports for 1974, pp. 73-74, and 1975, pp. 85-86 describes ‘the Department’s

. activities in this field. An attorney from the Department testified before the

Senate Spetial Committee on Aging on our Iitigation efforts. relative to that

committee’s field of  interest (Hearings of - September 20, 1975, ‘on Meéntal
‘Health and the Elderly, pp. 48—52) and mentioned the absence of any statufory . .
authority like that contained in H.R. 2439. The Department also 1eported ‘on.

its aetivities in connection with the use of drugs in institutions to’ the Senate
Committee on the Judiciary (Hearings on Drugs in Insitutions, July ‘31 _and
Atigust 18, 1975, pp. 4-15). The Senate Subcommittee on Constitutional Rights

‘held hearings in November 1969 -and August 1970 on  the Constitutional
Rights of the Mentally Ill. T believe it is-appropriate to consider legislation -

such as 8. 1393 which would proyide some statutory support and dirvection for
the- litigation program which the Department lay already undertaken; in

significant: part because of the great past interest which the Congress and :
_the Executive have had in this field. The Department “of Justice needs this " ©
" legislation to embark upon a comdmated program of 11tigat1on m this 1mpor— e

tant area.

There are, at least, two” Teasons the Department supports th1s leglslatxon.'

First” the conditions in.the ‘kinds of- institutions- which. are enumera,ted in

Section  Four of this bill have produced a growing body of 11t1,§tmn in .the .-
. federal ¢ourts concerning the rights of ‘confined persons. “The' é:

the ‘Department. of Justice  through its involvement in this litigation ‘has

.shown - that' the basic constifutional and federal statutory riglits of institu-.

‘_tionalized persons are being- violated on such'a:§ystematic and widespread .
basig to warrant the attention of the federal government. The Supreme- Court
has recogmzed in the context -of correctional institutions that while “[tIradi- -

tienally, federal courts have adooted a bropd hands'off attitude toward prob-~

les of prison admlmstration[] ...f policy ¢f judicial restraint cannot en- - .
~compass .any failure to take cognizance. of valid constitutxonal cldims whethar
arismg in a federal or state institution. . . Procunier v Martiner, 416 U.S.
396, 404:405 (1974). Thus, while the. states have broad dlscretxon in the = -
‘-owratmn of “these . mstxtuhons, where ‘it is’ found - that they are depmvmgt I
- -persons ‘confined “of  constitutional rights, the federal’ gryernment hag an- -
e mterest and a’duty to protect those rightsi The bill inder o ln

sideration \vould

o

g JLPreslden’t:'s ‘Statement on Meutal Retardatlon, November 16 1971, 7 Weekly Com- B

pilation ot Pres. Doc.:1530.
#See”7 ,S,C. 1431 (surpluq “food).: 42 11.8.C. 1761 (school lunch) 1720 U.S.0. 1401
(edncnt{on of the handleapned). 42 U, 8.C. 1395d,.1306d° (Medicareé and, Mediecaid), -
3 See, e.¢,, Senate Report, State, Justice, Commorce. the Judieiary and Related Agencies

'»‘Anpronrintions for l‘iscnl Year 1977, Senate’ Hearlngs Pnrt I——-J usﬂﬂcntions. Depurtment
Cof .Tustiqe, D, 095—.)9 s :

The'CongreSS has grven its attentlon to the care and treatment-of mstitu-‘

perierice of -
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aid in fulﬁl]mg thig duty: by allowmg the Attorney General to 1nst1tute civil
‘getions in the fedéral courts where he has “reasonable.cause’ to conclude
‘that there are deprivations “pursuant to @ pattern or practice of resistance to
: : the full enjoyment” by confined nersons of their federal ughts, pnvueves, or.- S
L “immunities, - - =
Similar “pattern ‘or practice” authonty has been entrusted ’ro the Attorney
‘Gieneral under other civil rights statutes. 'The courts, have interpreted the term G
‘“pattern or pmctlce” to ‘mean  that the denial of mghts consists of, sorme- < -
thing more than an isolated ox sporadie incident, but is of a repeated, szoutine, SR
or generahzed‘ nature. I believe that the evidence of depnvahon of the rights
of involuntarily - conﬁned persons is of sucp a systematlc. naiure as to demon-
strate the need for the “pattern or practice” authority of thig bill:a§ well. as
satisfy the terms of this bill. The bill amphcltly recognizes, of course, that the .
operation of the institutions in questlon is a matter primarily for the states,
and; therefore, would. require that’ before suit is filed, the Attornev Geneial
must find-that thére is a “pattern or practice” of deprwatlon, that appropuate
pfficials have been notified and pre-suit opportunities for negotiated .correction
have. taken place. In: fact, this has been the practice of the Civil Rights Di- -
vision.in using the authonty which has beén granted under other statutes e
first gather sufficient facts to make a sound judgment about whether the law
has been . violated. We then aftempt to achieve voluntary correction, before
we fila suit, And I.believe such suits under those clreumstancee are entlrely
appropnate
- This is not to say that htlgatlon wlll golve all of the pnob]ems in 1nst1tu-
‘tions, 48 I am sure the angreSS is-well aware; and I am sure tlie ‘Congress o
;v;u be cons1dermg other approaches to mshtutwnal problems in other: legls-
< lation, .
L + .. Later ml my. testlmonv, I want to drscusse situdtions which . I beheve would
meet the pattern or practice standard of~the bill, and address what T believe
- -to be the staté of the law with regard to those conditions. But first, let me
discuss our second reason for supporting this bill.
.+ Because of the lack of a statute specifically authorizing the Umted States
: to- institute suit to redress deprivations of the rights of institutionalized.:
w persons most of our hhgatlon has been the, result of requests by the. courtg:« =~ ' ¢
to - appear .as. amichs curige -‘and through ‘infervention in eustlng htlgatxon ¢
(o .. 'Thus, the ability of the United States tg réspond to, thé serious situgiions
[ existing  in.many of these state-operated institutions has beeen dependent
‘ - upon the selection of htlgatlon by private partles .
s ‘While private suits play an” important: part in -the development of the law- )
Q- ang . the reforms of institutionalized. wrongs, resources sufficient -to address R ;
the’ comple\ problems cannot always be mustered by pnvate orgamzatlons gk
: However, ‘the ability of the Department of TJustice to allocate its resoureces . is .
A h'lmnexed by a limitation on freedom to - select cases. Resourges could: be
: -marshalled. to. serve iore effectively the pubhc interest if ‘the Attorney Gen- :
< . eral had the diseretion to choose the cases in-which’ the United. States would oo 08
.."bégome involvéa. , . N
¢ The need :for such dlscretxon is amplv demonstmted bv the Department’ :
recent e\perxences in-suits’ brought on’ behalf of the United States. alleging;
based upon our mvestlgatmns vvldespread deprivations of the constitutional
.. rights of retdrded citizens housed in two_state institutions. No pmvate suits
““had been instituted to challenge suchi practices.
-The Depattment brought suit against the state “officials charzed Wxth “op-
eratmg these institutions, on the theory that, where the United States has an -
- interest to protect, there is authority mherent in the Attorney ‘General to .
~ protect that ‘interest and ‘to represent the United Stated in the courls. United
" Statesrv_ Solomon, 410 T Supp. 358 (D. M. 1976) (Rosewood State Hospital),
L-R0p pending, No. 76-2184 (4th Cir.).; United, States v. Mattson,: (Boulder
pital), appeal pending, No. 76~3568 (9th Cir.),
In_both cases, the. district’ courts haye granted the' defendants motmns to

s
F
;,

o ,dlsrniss our complainfs-on the basis that the executive branch of the federa] :

+ -government lacks the power to bring such 4 suit absent an aunthorizing stafute. doa

¥ .. - We haye appealed both cases. They have been briefed and the Solompn. case ‘ :

’ ‘ ‘__’has been mgued I am subnuttmg & copy of me ;S'olomon appendl\ wh:ch :
4 Umtd{l States . Immnorkaw Tocal 86,443 Y.24 hdd. (9t Cir.), cert, ‘denied, 404 UK. S ‘. 5}; VF‘l

984, (1971) (employment) ;- nited Statc . Hi ) ; nEE M
demed 409 U.S. 934 (197")'(housing) 8 V. untcr, 459 ;[‘2(1 05 (4th Cir), cert SRR

K,




o ag 928, Rehnquxst J., ‘with whom The Chief J’ust1ce and Mz Justice Powell

"51b111ty under Title IIT of: the Clvil Rights Act of 1964,:42 U.8.0. 2000b,. to .
== ‘initiatezlitigation to desegregate public: facilities, which are-operated by.-the -

: natlonal ongm In addltmn, ,Tltle I‘i of ‘the G1v11 'Rxgh"ts Aet of 1964 U SC .

”i’;‘ :

B contams the district court opinion and our bnef to the I‘ourth ercmt Court

of Appeals for inclusion in‘the Record.- :

The United Stdtes has also recently brought: smt ag‘unst ofﬁcmls in charge
of the operatmn of the ‘Coole County, Illinois, jail alleging that it is heing .
operated in an unconstitutional manner. ‘The defendants” motion: to. dismiss

“the complamt also asserting the absence of “authority to.sue -is presently
pending in the distriet court, United States v. Hirod, C.AsNo. 7604768 (N.D.

- IiL).- Although -this motion has ‘been. briefed: and. argued the district judge: = ‘

has mrhcated that there probably will be no rulmg on. the motlon uiitil the :
Fourth Circuit decides the Solomon case. .
“ The Attorney General has general authonty, by virtue of the statutes whlchv
created the .office, ‘and which deseribe the general duties of the office, parti-
eularly 28 U.S.C. Section§ 516-519; to filé suit on behalf of the Unifed States

- to. protect the “interests” of the United: States-are sufficient to:provide stand- -
ing to sue must 'be answered on a-case-by-case basis. 8o standing; then, would

" depend upon’ an analysis in each case of facts with regard to direct- federal. -
mterests—-partlcularly whether federal funds -are involved, .and whether stat:
ufes “or constitutional provisions affecting ‘the mstltutmns involved express.
'gof'ernmental interest in- the ‘subject of the litigation: ‘Consequently, here
we could assert no‘interest sufficient to give the government, standing to sue
based *upon these considerations, some  institutions among those; covered by
the bill could countinue to deprive persons of constltutwnal 11ghts, absent any

* privately-initiated litigation, :

The Figlit of the United States to mtewane in. ex1stmg htlgauon has also

been -challenged, in two-cases alleging widespread constitutional violagions: in

i

- institutions—one’ mvolves the ‘corréctional facilities rof: the ‘'Texds. Depart- . -
- meéntof Oorrecmons Ruiz, et al. v. Bstelle, C.A. No. 5528 (E.D. Tex:) and-

other, Halderman. and United. States v. Pesnhurst, C.As No. 741345 (ED. 1
Pa.), involves a facility for- mentally retarded perSons:in Pennsylvanmf’, The - Ep
district courts had granted the United®Stateg. leave to intervene, and “eourts

of -appeals ‘denjed petitions for writs of-~mahdamus to require the district, .. -
courts. fo dismiss the United States from the cases. The Supreme Court of = -«
the Unifed. Sfates -denied celtloran in ‘both ‘cases (In Ré Hstelle, 426 U.S. -
925 (1976) Beal v. Broderick; No: "6—-1316 -decided ‘May 24, 1977),. but three

L of the: Justices of Supreme’ Court in the Hstelle case: expressed doubts about

the autbority of the United States.to dssert a' claimi, by way of mterventlon, _—

- against the state ‘correctional ‘officials: ivhere there jvas:no allegation that the .
state was denying the equal protectmn of ‘the 1aws to-inmates “on' account |
of race, color, religion, sex, or national-erigin’; . 42 U.8.C. 200h-2 (426 U.8.

_:joined, dissenting)’ The -exnactment’ of 8. 1393 would 'serve toalleviate steh....v
aoubts and to-clarify the.authority of the United States both to-jnstitube suit - .

~and fo. intérvene in «litigation -the- Loncerning the constitutional : angl federal o -
statutory” tights of institutionalized “persons. It would -also  serve as con~ Sy
‘gressmnal d}lectmn about where litigative: fesources: shotild befused, :

©* institutions: covered by ‘thig- “bill -over the last severdl years in. connection Wlth
our; limited- litigation program, may. be leélpfal ‘to ‘the ‘subtommittes in con-
sulermg the need: for this: 1eglslat10n We- have.'also prepared “for: theTRecord‘ L
“a summary- of . cdses “in twhich the United Stites_has partxmpated whxch ‘m- R
volved the nghts oft mstltutmnahzed persons s : o

;;- RIGHTS oF PRISONERS

T . o

’l‘he Civﬂ nghts Divisibn has been. Qélevated the Attorney\e‘reneral’s respon- SRS

“ States .and their subdivisiohs snd: may:-institute: spits,.under’ appxoprmte eir=:.
cumst&ncesmfter receipt. of g written ecoinplaint. that. an. mdlvulual is bemg‘
~ denied the eqmﬁ protection ‘of the laws on account of ‘Tace;.color, religion” ox

: E\Iotions to ﬂlsmlsq 7:he nited” States a8 maintm-intLrvenor lmve n]so been - fhaie -
and denied -in_ Horacek ‘and Tnited States v. Ezon, C.A, No. 721 (D Neb:: 1976) g
_Alczander and- United ‘States V. Han C,At No 72-209 (D 8.C. 1976) and in. Rote

and Umted States v Fweman, C.A, No. 75-354 (ND Oh ) moﬂon 1s pendlng decismn. L

o . oo . S

o
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. and wet, using a cattle prod on the inmates, and shooting at or around them: . .
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2000h—2,»auth6rizesf the Attorney Gene‘r/al to: intervene -in pending litigation
seeking. relief from the denial of equal profection on accoung of race, color,
religion, . sex; or national origin. Under the authority of those statutes, the

United States has initiated and participated in fourteen suits to desegregate -

facilities of state correctional institutions and of jails. In five of ‘those four-

teen dctions, however, ‘the United States has. also- alleged. that the inmates:

who are confined in those institutions are being subjected to uncenstitutional

" conditions of confinement. In addition, one suit raises issues concerning only .
" ‘allegéd conditions. which  violate the constitutional prohibition on cruel and

unusual® pinishments in a county jail, :In those suits, the United States
is relying . on  the authority ‘theory which I have mentioned previously, and
in"two cases, that authority has been challenged by the defendants.

The -involvemént of the United States in litigation concerning the: condi-

tions of confinement of prisoners and the deprivation of theiy constitutional
rights in regard to those conditions began in 1971 when the distriet court
granted our motion to intervene under Title IX in the case.of &ates v. Collier,

_ which ‘was brought by. inmates of the- Mississippi State Penitentiary at Parch-
< man, Our complaint: in-intervention. alleged that in addition to racial segre-
* gation'of prison facilities, the defendant state officials failed -to provide in-

mates with adeguate housing, medical care, and protection from harmj; that
the . water and sewage. systems created immediate health- hazards; and that

~prison. officials permitted . the custodial .staff to -inflict cruel -and wunusual

punishmefits upon inmates. The. court concluded, 349 I. Supp. 881, 893 (N.D.
Miss. 1972), that the Righth Amendment’s prohibition against cruel and un-
usual punishment “is not limited to specific’ acts directed at selected indi-
viduals but is equally applicable to general conditions of confinement that may

_prevail at a prison. While confinement, even at hard labor and without com- -

pensation, is not- necessarily ‘cruel and wnusual punishment, it may be so
when the conditions .and practices become *so bad as to be shocking.to the
conscience of  reasonably . civilized people - even though -a particular inmate

" may mnever personally be Subject fto any disciplinary .action.” (Citations

omitted) .- :

. Barracks were unfit for human habitation -and in conditions that"threatened:
: tpe physical health and -safety of the inmates and solitary confinement prac:
tices required inmates to be placed in “dark hole” cells naked and without.

‘]gygienic materials, ‘bedding, and adequate ‘heat and food. The court also
lield that pepitentiary officials -have an‘obligation “to insure -that inmates

~dre-not+subjected-to, any-punishment beyond-that-which. is. necessary -for the.
..orderly sadministration- of - the prison,”-349 F. Supp. at 894, and- that the
“.. trusty - system - which allowed .incompeterit and- untrained inmates to “exer-

cise unchecked. authority -over other inmates” violated that obligation. '
The. defendants :were specifically forbidden by the: court’s order from con-

tinuing to use ‘such- excessive means' of punishment as beating, shooting, ad---

Ininistering. milk of magnesia, turning fans on inmates .while they are naked

to keep-them moying or standing.

<" .- The eourt also ordered the defendants to meet minimal health eare require-
* ments, and entered. detailed provisiony .concerning -mail - censorship, holding: .
- .thaf:“‘an inmate’s right to send and receive:correspondence to-courts; public -

officials and hig attorney of record may be impeded only to-the limited extent

of inspecting incoming mail from -these sources. ... . No justificable, reason
—exists curtajl inmates’ First and Sixth Amendment: rights ... .’ o :
_In a suit involving ‘the Touisiana State Penitentiary at Angola, in twhich
we 'Qa.):tlmp;_xted as amicus at the request of the court, the court foun
conditions existed which “should 1not only shock the conscience of an

court 'and the findings of faet and conclusions of law of a speeial master which
were "adopted by -the court will ‘be submitted - for “inclusion  in the Record,
Williams v Biwards; G.A, No. 71-98 (M.D. La.)® - = i

“-:The .court found 'that “one of the most serious gand deplorable’ conditions
that exist at Angola is the.lack of adequate security provided to. inmates .

‘from physical attacks and-abuses by other inmates.”

~

“3Mhe distelet court’s order has heen affiymed by &t ¢ of
Bdwards, 547 F.2d 1206 (5th Cir, 1077). ¥ e eourt "ok

.-condit which ght.
.:* thinking. person, but nwhich also flagrantly violate basic constitutiond] require-
—-ments. as-well ‘ay applicable state laws, . .. Theé unreporteéd order of the

appeals. Williams. v
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The results of .that condition were’ over 270. stabbmgs and - 20 deaths by
-stabbings in less than a three year period and numerous: forcible ‘Tapes. ‘We

have found that where there are severely overcrowded faciiities, and. 2 lack.

of sufficient staff imembers to ‘defect and confiscate contraband’ weapons: and

" to control inmate violence these types of acts oceur. Often the condition is.
exacerbated by the use-of inmates as guards, with custodxal authority over

other inmates. The courts have thus found that. prison - officialg-have a- duty

to proteet ‘the inmates in their custody from harm at the hands. of other.
inmates and have entered orders requiring the state- officialsto eliminate *

overcrowding, to' hire additional staff and assure that a sufficient number are

present in the facility at all times" to iflaintain secunty, to classify inmates .
so that prisoners with overt and aggxesswe homosex‘ual tendencies- are:not -

-given access to young male inmates and that inmates’ who have a: record 'of
assault and violence on .other inmates are’isolated. e i

: The lack of adeguate miedical care in state and local” corréctlonal mstltup
tions ‘is. another serions condition which sve have found through our involve- -

- ment -in " tiese cases. Untlfuned inmates 6ften are allowed to provide niedieal
treatment to the- other inmates, and rarely are professional medical, dental;
or psychiatrie’ services available on a regular. basis. Inmates in need oi medx-
cal care are ofteén. required to wail for mmdmately long periods before re-’

ceiving diagnosis and treatment, ‘and ‘modern; sanitary hosplt'ﬂ facilities are . - - k

not generally available. The Umted States was ordered by the’ court. in New-

man v. Alabame to appear as amicus curiae with £ull rights of a party in a T

suit brought by inmates of the "Alabama Prison System alleging depuvltmn of

constitutionally adequate medical treatment. The district: court in-an ‘opinion -

reported at 349 F. Supp. 278 (M.I}" ‘ Ala, 1972) * described” the: facts which led

it to find “a:degree of neglect of basic medical needs of brisoners that could . -

justly  be . called “balbarous” andm“shockmg “to. t;he consc1ence » [Cltatmn
_omitted]:

In afﬁrmmg the -distriet court’s order glantmg extensive mJunctLve rehef
- the court of appeals stated that (503 F.2d 1320y 1329 (5th-Cir. 1974)- “[w]hﬂe
limited mobility, for e‘\ample, may bé endemiec: to confinement; foreing inmates

. to endure severe dnfirmities without' treatment for the. duridtion  of. confing: . .
" ment is not, . .. -incarceration disahles an‘ininate- ﬁom plocurmg a1d und :
_ cleates total dependency upon the state for tlea‘tment ) . :

RONAL- &

- conduet, - That open ended conﬁnement 1s a demal of llberty mthout‘

“f = ""‘”“""""”T"‘““"’ BI G“TS OF THE MENTALLY ILL AND MLVTALLY RE',I.‘ARDED

Y R : IN INSTITUI‘IONS ’

Perhaps the best e\posxtmn of the conshtutlonal rlghts of mvohmtarﬂy

- ‘confinedi mentally il and mentally retarded persons is-found in the opinion =~
in a class action- brought .on bebalf of the residents of three Alabama mental
health ingtitutions, in which the United States participated. In ‘these opinions,
the first-reported ones ‘congerning the rights -of mstltutmnahzed persons to -

care and treatment, the court “in Wyatt v, Stwkneu declared  that mentally

il patxents “have-4 constitutional right to receive such:.individual treatment

as. will give each of them'a reasonable opportunity to be cured or to. improve
his ‘or her. mental candition[,]” and that mentally -Tétarded persons have 4

" to-gociety.”t
"As defined by the court of appeals, the rlght: to: treutment 1nc1udes ﬁx:st

1

" _constitutional : right - o~ “such individual habilitation” as will “give. them a "
realistic- oppor tumty« to tead: a more useful and meanmgful hfe and to retum o

R

.care by mental health professionals. and others that is adequate and appro- . - e

priate: tg,. the needs of ‘the: mentally impaired md1v1dua1 in- a- humane physiéal

cand psychologmal environment. Secondly, it encompasses .habilitative treat<
" ment ‘which. is appropriate to the condition of a mentallv retirded . pelson

Where mentally ill or mentally retarded persons are eiyilly and mvoluntamly
committed for-a “particular.: constitutionally: permifted pulpose. ‘such “ds-¢ave,
or freatment ‘and habxhtatlon, then “dué process” reéquires that ‘the purpose.

of the confinement miust be ‘given -effect,  If the “ecave,, treatment ete.;. s not.

‘provided,. then- Lhe ‘eonfinement "i§ nothing more than pumshment wlileh inay
~last mcleﬁmtely “although  such-persons have: héen -convieted of no: crimingl

rocess of lmv y

¥

L1385 T Supp. 781 784 (I\ID Al 1971 mentull 1) ;844 T Supp. 887,390 MD‘ i
| Aln, 1972) (mentally retarded) . ) ( y )’ i oE « ( i

8 Wyatt V. A{Ierhnlt, 503 I‘.2d 1305 (‘)th Cir., 1974)

T EaR oL 14 R T
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In addition to- the constitutional-right to care, treatment or hab_ilyi:tati(m,
the Wyalt court recognized, among. other things, a right of mentally ill -and

;mentally retarded persons to have such treatment in the least restrictive condi-

tions necessary for that purpose,’ the right to dignity_ and privacy, and the
right to be free from unnecessary or excessive medication and restraint. " .
The distriet court found that there are three fundamental conditions neces-
sary for adequate and . effective treatment or habilitation - (344 F. .Supp.‘ at
375) : i g : - o ]

- 1.”A: 'humane physical and psychological’ efivironment,

-2, Qualified  staff . in-numbers sufficient to administer adequate t_reé.tment,

3. Individualized treatment plans for ‘patients.. :

Conditions at-the, Alabama State facilities for mentally ill and nientally
retarded persons were found -to fall far short of meeting those standards in
all three: respects. In addition to the basic lack of progranis for the treatment
of individual patients, the conditions Under which residents were obliged-to

live “were dangerous and debilitating. Four mentally retarded residents were’
found by the court to have died as a result of understaffing, lack of super-.

-vision, and brutality:

“One of the four died after a garden hose had been inserted into his rectuh1

for five minutes by a working patient who was cleaning him; one died when a’

fellow patient hosed him with scalding water; another died when’soapy water

~ was foreed into his mouth; and:a fourth died from a self-administered over-

doge of drugs which-had been inadequately secured.”® . o e
Restraint of -the residents without doctor’s orders was.found to be com-
monplace: one resident was regularly confined in a straitjacket for more than
nine years, Others suffered malnutrition. Patients in all facilities bad virtually
no privaey. Unsanitary conditions such as insect infestation in the kitchen

. and dining areas, ‘and urine and feces on the floors of the living areas were

found: to exist in one facility. In contrast to the recommendations of the
expert ‘witnesses that there should be one psychiatrist, one graduate level
psychologist, and one masters level social worker for every 80-50 patients,

“one- institution had only one medical doctor with some psychiatric ' training

for 5,000 patients; one social worker for every 2;500 patients, and one Ph.D. .-

- psychologist for every 1,670 patients, 503 F.2d at 1311. Nonprofessional staff

were similarly” scarce with some -aides ¢overing from 100-200 patients. and
unable ‘to meet even minimum patient needs. One of .the: expert witnesses
referred to the overall condition at the facility for the menfally retarded as
simply “storage” of persons not even: rising to: the level ‘of -custodidal care,
503 -F.2d 4t:1318." : : SR R TR

-Conditions equally ‘atrocious were found: to exist.in the Willowbrool State

" -School for the ‘Mentally' Retarded in New York which was.the subject of .

litigation in which. the United States has participated as a litigating amicus

- ‘etirige,-and which was mentioned in-connection with Congréssional. considera-

tion of the Bill.of Rights for the Developmentally Disabled:* There the court

found . that mentally retarded residents have a constitutional.right to be free .

. from harm. while théy are in state custodial ‘institutions, whether ‘they. are

there voluntdrily -or: involuntarily, The failure of:the state to protect: the

Dhysiea] safety of the children housed at Willowbrook was evidenced.by testis .

.mony. of: parents.that their children had suffered “loss of an eye, the break-

ing of teeth, the loss of part of an ear bitten off by another resident, and -

“frequent ‘bruises and scalp wounds 5. .7 - L - : .
_,The conditions.in Alabama and in New York sdre-not intended to single out
those states for special reproach, We have found similar conditions in twelve

othercases- in. eléven .states.. ..

2In -Summary.-of ;A Réport—Returning the Mentally - Disabled to- the -Coramunity :
Government: Needs_to ' Do. More,  January 7, 1977, at page 7, the Government Accounting
Office reported to Congress on-the Department's efforts to secure this right in accordance
with Presidentinl directions. e : L o :
e Wyatt v, Aderholty 503 T.2d 1305, 1811, n, -6 (5th Clr, 1974).. . Coee e

- WNew York State Association for Retarded Ghildren; Inc, v. Rockefeller, 357 F. Supp.
752 (B,D, N;Y. 1073) and NYSARC & Parisi v. Carey, 398 T.. Supp. 715 (B.D: N.Y.
1975) (consent decree). X * : - : ; B

12121 Cong, Rec.'S. 16548-9 (Daily Ldition), Sept. 23, 1975, -

i
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CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS TO. DUE PBOCESS PRIOR TO COMMITMENT

The United States has been. involved -in ht:gatmg the conshtutlonahty of ‘

commitment statutes - in Iowa {Stamus-and United States V. Leonhdrdt .and
State of Iown; 414 F. Supp.:439 (8.D. Iowa 1976)]; Soyth “Garolina [Alezander

and United Stdtes v. Hall, C.A. No. C-74-14T7 (X.D. Ohio)}-and Pd., Bartley o
v." Kremens, 402 I Supp 1039 (DD Pa. - 1975) (three—;)udge court), vacated SR
-and remanded sub nont. Kremens v, Bartley, No..75-1084, 8. -Ct,, deculed May_

16, 1977. In ‘each of the states-in which the United States hag partxcxpated in
the challenge to a state commitment statute, the legislature: has pagsed new

statutes which have substantially improved the procedural standards by whlch,

its citizens; are 1nvoluntanly committed.
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS OF DIJLINQUD‘IT JUVENILDS WITHIN INSTITUTIONS

The “United States was ordered by the ‘conrt” m Morates V. anman” to
appear as-litigating amicus curide to assist the court in determmmg the facts

concerning the Texas state juvenile reformatories in which minors adjudged:”
delinquent- were involuntarily committed. The district court found that these -
children” have. a constitutional right: to receive- rehabilitative -treatment -to:
accompligh: the stated :objective. of their confinément, i.e., their- reintegration + -

. into society. The court also found that each mchvxdual had the right to the

- least restrictive treatment that ie consistent with. the’ purposes ‘of his. eustody. )
On'. the basis of -the evidence; the court concluded. that the state’s Jjuvenile . -~
Tacilities - had  “been "the . scenes of w;desprea(l ‘physical and psychologlcalr
brutality”,+883 ¥. Supp. at 77. The ‘evidence included such practices as-the"
tear gassing of juveniles in sohtary confinement, beztings, forced hard labor
such as pulling grass by hand- without bending from the knees, deficient medi~

" cal care, humlhtatmg and demeaning treatment, and a: prohxbxtxon against
apeakmg Spanish in a:population that was one—thud Mexican-American.
In another case the State of Lomsxana was found by the court to have

‘State of Téxas where in- some. cases children were being  abiiged and overs

“-drugged and;in which treatment was’ ‘inadequate, Gary W. and . United Stotes -
v.. Stewart, C.A. No. 74-2412-C - (B.D. La.). the court entered a detailed order. .~

concerning the ¢onditions of care ‘and’ treatment- o’ 'which: such chlldren are

-entitled;" requ"“ed the State to .assure that out-of-state fdcilities inwhich -
its; chlldren we e placed mieet such conditions: prior ‘to’ placement and ordered'{ :

. the ‘State to remove children from thé ‘worst: facilities.

~Persons’ are’ committed. to ingtitutions for mentally: retarded and mentally o
il persoxig in theory .for purpose of -care, ‘treatmeént and rehabilitation. Sim- -

-ilarly, children are:'committed to institutions through civil proceedings, not

criminal trialy which result in convictions. Any state: -‘a¢tion of this sort which,
‘places” children in the care of the stite; and any’ ‘compulsory confinement; which - -
- follows: shoqld be for the chlld’s own welfare and not for “punishment’ﬁ

- p\ll‘pOSeS

ASBISTANGL‘ o THE COURTE .. -

I beheve that it is s1gmﬁcant ‘to the subcomm1ttees cons1deratmn of thel
need “for this bill" that at ledst teén courts -have ‘called upon’:‘the United"

~ States:to participate 4in litigation: concerning .the rights of “institutionalized

- .citizens. These courts, Bave recognized that. the: “issues ‘in: .these -cases -are -~
.. complex and that a ‘ecomprehensive fact-finding process is necessary to develop
7@ record wupon. which to-determine swhether confined persons: ate’ béing -de-:
prived- of : their- rights and, ~if 50,7 what -relief is needed. The Wyatt -court; -

] desembed the partxmpation -of the United States as being an “excmplary
service” to the court. 844 ¥. Supp. 875 fn, 8. The resources and ‘éxpertise: of

the Umted States through its- various agencies Adrcluding - the Départmentiof .
. “Health, Education, and .Welfare; the Law anorcement ‘Assistance *Administra-
* tion: and the Burean of" ;E‘nsons, have:been’ of- asswﬁance t0 “the: courts ‘thus
far. We are committed  to continuing that’ participation. .If 'S, 1393 becomes . -
law, the Civil nghts Dlvxsxon's Oﬁ‘xce of. Specml 'Litigation and “u‘bhc Ac-” i

18 '-164 F‘ S D. 166 (I‘D ex;: 1‘)73) nnd 383‘1‘ F Supp 5"1 "DD ex. 1974) 3 revd fo;:

o absence oﬁ at ree-Judge court 536 I'.24 864 3 rev'd: -and remanded for furthez ﬁrocéedlngs,

-5881 March 21, 1977,

Al
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- ‘commodations and TFacilities Section will ‘be able to use its’ staff of attorneys.

and. paraprofessionals-who lhave develpoped ‘an .expertise. ir this area of the

law in a comprehensive program which will enable the Department of Justice" ;

to insfifute suits where they are most needed throughout the country to
protect the constitutional rights of persohs in these institutions. o
~“I am sure that the subcémmittee -is concerned ~with the "impaet of -the
- proposed -grant of authority on the courts. I helieve that. the. effect will be
a positive one and-may well vesult in relieving the caseload of the courts.
As relief on an institution-wide or state-wide basis is implemerted, the need
for confined persons to bring individual suits; will’ decrease.. Our experience
in the Hstelle ¢ase, involving the Texas prisons, which I .mentioned. earlier
gives an example of  this,- There, the district court had on ifs docket eight
“separite complaints drafted by inmates alleging violation of their constitutional
rights by various means. The district court, discerning that these complaints
indicated the possible existence of a pattern of deprivation of those rights,
consolidated the -eight cases, appointed counsel to represent the inmates, and
_ordered the United States to .assist the court by investigating the facts alleged
in. the complaints, Thus, one comprehensive suit dealing with systemic condi~
.tidns relieves the court from. having to try the issues in eight separate dupli-

G

‘cative . law-suits, -and, possibly, many . otliers slich had not been filed; but

“whieli might have been filed had . there-been no’ compreliensive effort, I think

that a pattern such as this will emerge if the United States is anthorized to
develop a systematic litigation program. . g : o

Again, we cannof, and do ‘not intend, to. solve all institutions pro‘blems“'

" through litigation. We intend-to be selective in-our cases so that we bring
to the. judicidry those matters which we believe can be ameliorated by the
judiciary; v R ‘ ' e

T would like to-discuss briefly some of*the specific language of this bill. -

‘EXHAUSTION -BY “AGGRIEVED PARTIES"

-.Section -One of the bill which aunthorizes snits by the Attorney General also

provides . that: the district courts shall exercise:jurisdiction without regard
: to' whether. “the -aggrieved party or parties” shall have  exhausted any ad-
ministrative remedies provided by law. We agree that the Attorney General,

who, in these kinds of cases, represents the United.States rather than indi- -

. viduals, ‘should not be required. to- exhaust administrative .remedies xvhich
may be provided by states. In fact, the kinds of widespread, systematic swrongs

© ‘which these suits would address are not likely to be remedied by institutional-

grievance procedures. which, where they ‘exist, are likely o be. oriented: to-

ward individual complaints, and.the arguments which conld be made in favor.

of an -exhaustion requirement foi suits under 42 U.S.C. 1983 could" not be

‘made for Attorney General pattern or practice suits. . S

-~ But -thig sentence raises another-interpretive question. It.implies that the
Attorney General would be acting; in the suits.contemplated by .this bill,” as
an.attorney for indi¥duals., While the immediate beneficiaries of such suits
. ‘would’ be individuals confined to the institution in: question, the ~Attorney
S}eneral; and the attorneys acting under him, represent; the United States
in the legal serise of representation, and any -contrary implication should ‘be

avoided in the history of the bill.- : ‘

Regardless of what the Congress may enact, with regard ‘fo -exllausfion by

indivi}dvuals,_( the. int_ent of 8. 1893 should.remain with:vegard to Attorney
General suits. T raise this becausé thére was testimony before a committee

of the ;2[011565 of Representatives in- support of such a .requirement given in
. -connection-with hearings on-bills similar toS. 1893. One of those bills has an
exhaustion requirement.in it for suits brought under 42 U.S:C. 1983 by ‘insti-
titionalized persons, - . : : - . - B
Because the exhaustion issue is before the House of Representatives, and
.. because a- distingunished court of appeals judge testified i1, favor of such a re-

quiremeént for prisoners; I belieye I should say something about such a proposal.

Layrote a letter to the House. subcommittee on exhaustion which has already

been made available to. this- subcommittee staff. Briefly, I do not faver-an
exhaustion requirement for institutionalized juveniles and mentally incompetent

-persons. There is some merit to such a requirement for prisoners, but I believe:

. ;‘more needs ‘to be known about how it would work as I deseribed in:my-letter

“to the House subcommittee..

~



: 'marked “Exhlb it No 3% and are as follows ]
. Hon. BIRGH BAYH,

Tlowed bycthe ‘Attorney: General in. our htlgatmn program concerning ‘the con- o
- ‘-stitutional rights of institutionalized. persons in determmmg whether to mst1- S
- tute arsuit and, if so, what -relief mlght be obtamed L e

- such as contemplated by S 1393 has been largelv at the mvitamon of eourts

g 351'

"1 think it is: partmularly 1mportant that if: there is to be-an exhaustlon re- -
quirement for pusonels, that it be ‘made clear that it wold 'not apply-ifi the . -
administrative remedy: is not adéquate to- addless the problem:complained - of, :

and that there must be exhaustion only of “plain, ‘speedy’ and efficient” reme-ﬁ S

dles—not those wlnch serve ‘only to delay the resolutmn of gnevarces. o

DETERMINATIONS BY TEE ATTORNEY GEI‘{EEAL ;Q E

By the telms ‘of becmons ‘One, Two, and Three, the’ Attorney General is em-" -
powered to make. certain-determinations in deciding whether to institute’ or :

. intervene in litigation, In Section One, the Attorney General is’authorized to-

bung suit when he has feasonable cause to believe that ¢ertain conditions exist ‘
in an institution operated by a state;. in Séction T'wo, he must: determine ‘that "
the suif'is in"the public interest and must be- satlaﬁed that -the .state cfficials. -

have been -given .a-Teasondble time ‘to correct the conditions- alleged. fo be de- . L

priving eonfined persons of .their rights; ;mcl in- Section ‘Ehree, he. miust certify .

. that a case is of general public importance:prior to seeking to intervene ‘therein. -

Such Gongressxonal directions to the Attorney-General -as pre-conchtmns to -

suits are in line with prior civil rights. legislation. ]
to ‘those found in the other statufes under ;whicly'the Attorney General hasg -
“pattern or practice” authority or authonty 0 s

by citizens, some: of which I.enumerated ‘earlier; ags heV courts have consist- -

~ently concluded that these kinds of determinations are matters for the Attorney

General’s judgment, consuieung the specific facts of each. cage;, and are not a ‘
propercsubject for judicial inquiry, see, €.z, United. States v. Greemwood Mu~ = " -
nicipal Separaie Sclhool District, 406 F.2d- 1086 (5th Cir. 1967). (Title IV .of the ' .~
Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U. S C. 2000 C:8) ; United States v. Bob Lawrence.
Realty, Inc., 474 F.24 115 (5th Cir: 1978), cert. denied, 414--U.S. 826 (1978) ~ 7.
(Tltle VIII of the-Civil Rights Act of 1068; 42 U.S.C. 8601, et seq.). I believe

. it is iniportant that the subcommitfee make clear in dts 1eport on. this bill that

the-determinations of fhe Attorney -General with regard- to: potentxal 1nst1tu-
tions suits are intended- to be similarly unreviewable.:

: T would-interpret this to mean, however, if the bill is passed that Congress : 2
mtends fpr the Attorney. General, or those: attorneys under him, to-engige in S

vealistic pre-suit negotiations, and that: mvestlgatlon ‘of the facts and sound:

““legal analysis be performed, before suit is filed. T would like to suggest that . -

language-be-added to sectlon two which would assure that notification: of the -

These Sections sre similar . =+ -

non: receipt of complaints BN

alleged vielations would be given to the appropriate governor and state atforney

. 'general as well as to: appropriate officials of the institution, and that-language e
. be-added to-séction one indieatiing that a complaint pursuant to-the anthority .
_of the bill would he signed by the Attorney General (or in his-absence. by the **

Acting” Attorney General). These -suggestions are ‘made in recognition-of the:

L 1mportant issues inherent- m 11t1gat10n by the federal government agmnst a
‘state or its: Ofﬁ(‘lalb

[The proposed ortudelmes ‘previously 1ef.erred to by Mr. Days wele

[Emmu No 3]

U S DEPAR’J:MENT OF Jus'r:[cn L SN
Washmgton, D. 0,, Julz/ 28, 197'7’ L

Chairman, . Subcoimmitice: on the Cpnstztutwn, »
Gommiittee on the Judwmry, U, S Senate, .
Washmyton, DO

. DEAR CHAIRMAN. Baym: Durmg my. testnnony bef01e the Subcommxttee ony e

June17,-1977 -:concerning S, 1393, ‘T was asked ‘what guidelines 1mght be fol-:

S 1 Standards: for ‘Ritng Suits. o0 B :
Asg T stated in'my testimony, the partxmpatmn by the Umted States in suits i
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to appear as emicus curige or through mterventlon in pending litigation in-
-gtituted by private individuals, However, the Department Has initiated a small
nuinber of suits where no pmvate action was pending, based upon the theory

©.that the Attorney General has inherent authority to bring .suit to proteet the

interests of the United States, a theory -which has long been accepted by the
.. ‘courts-in other contexts. We have determined that the interests of the United |
. States required the initiation of a suit where the following factors are present:
1.-A significant number of individuals are being’ subjécted to deprivations of
s nghts secured-to them. by the federal constitution or federal statutes; . :
Such’ deprlvatlons are pursuant to broadly apphcable pohcxes, procedures
or pmctxceS'
8. Such deprwatmns are of an-extremely serious nature, so as to. 1nc1ude,
- 'but ‘not be limjted to, at least one of the.following: -

(a) Individuals are confined under conditions whxch amount to, “cruel

" and unusual punishident,” within theuneaning of.the, Eighth Amendment

: (b) -Individuals are subjected to confinement or to.other severe restric-

tions of liberty without lawful justification, e.g., failure to provide treat--
ment-to persons committed for the purpose of being treated,

(c) Individudls are denied basic freedoms, e.g., freedom of speech, free-
dom of religion, freedom to petltlon the, government (including reasonable
access to the courts) ; and” -

4 There is no realistic prospect of an: effectxve, tlmely remedy w1thout the
1nvolvemen(: of the United States. .

*'We would expect to follow similar guidelines if a bill such as S, 1303 becomes;
Iaw. X do not believe that it is.necessary to incorporate such guidelines in the
legislation itself, As I stated in my testimony, the Attorney General has had
“pattern or practice”. authority for some time in other areas of civil rights
enforocement; and the Department. of Justice lias therefore. had extensive ex-

~ perience:in opemtmg under that standard. I believe that the guidelines which
I have -outlined would imeet the “pattern or  practice”  standard. The sub-
committee could, however, include in 1ts report on the blll language indlcahng
its underetandmg of this term, . . . :

2. Relief. 3

During my testimony, concern was expressed about the seope of the Iangunge
of Section One-of 8. 1398 which :authorizes the Attorney General to institute
a civil action “for such relief as he deems necessary to insure the full enjoy-
ment of” any ‘rights;. privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution or

- lows of the Utiited States by ‘persons -confined in an institution. This language

-8, quite ‘similar to that ‘of many other civil rights-statutes -which authorize
~civil actions by the Attorney General, e.g., 42 U.S.C. 2000a5 (discrimination in
“.public accommeodations,; 42 U.S.C, 2000b (dlccrunmatlon “in public facilities) ;

42 1.8.C. 2000c-6- (desegre“atwn of public education) ; 42 U.S.C. 2000e-6" (dis-

crimination in employment) ; and 42 U.S.C. 8613 (fair housing). This language

Would, therefore, have estabhshed meaning and its use would serve to ensure

that, in any appropriate case, the Attorney Géneral would not be limited in his

aélt'}:mtnty to seek full’ rehef for any violation which is within the terin§ of the :

statute, - S,

It is, of course, the court in which suit is brought which would determme
the ‘extent of relief whicli' would be granted to remedyia violation of constit
tional or statutory rights. Thus, although the language of 8. 1893 gives authority

to-the Attorney General to seels suchi'relief as he deems necessary, the courts, -

under general equltable prineiples, would-be required te fit the remedy -to. the
violation which is proved. For example, in recent dec1s10ns involving-conditions
. in prisons, courts have ordered relief which corrected uneonstitutional lack of

~.medical care; required internal due process for imposition of dxsc1p11r'ary
measures and placed population ceilings on institutions which - were so over-
crowded as to'amount to cruel-and unusual.punishment. Where conditions. exist
which violate the constitution, an injunctive order must be entered which would

~+ cause the conditions to be brought within constitutional limits,

“The constitutional standards as interpreted: by the courts are, of. course, the -
measure of violations.of constitutional rights. Frequently, however; the trial
© coourts have been guided in determining what constitutes unconst1tut10na1 con-
ditions Dy evidence of acceptable norms for institutiong vpubhshed in the form"
o of “standards’* The expert witnesses ‘who .havé -testified in.our, litigation con-
. cerning correctional facilities have referred primarily ‘to the following pub-
- hshed standzuds as measures. of the muumum conditions which' should exist

P
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in those mstitutlons the Amemean Public Health Assoclatlons Standards For
Health Services In Correctional Institutions (1976); the -American Medical

Associations Standards for the Accreditation of Medical Care and.Health Sexv- .
ices In Prisoris and Jails (1977), and the Amencan Correctional Assocmtmns

Manual of Correctional Standards. (1973).

.- In the area of non-coriectional institutions; the- Department of Health, Bdu- - g
eation, and Welfare, which ‘grants substantial financial assistance to such in- .-

gtitutions, has prescribed, pursuant to the authority conferred inm 42 U.8.C.

1302, “Standards for Intermediate Care Facilities”, 45.C.F.R. 249, 13. ‘Those *,

“Standards” are a useful and frequently applicable meagure of minimal res

guirements for facilities in which mentally retarded menta‘lly il], and aged

persons are confined.

- Thank you for the oppoitumty of 1ppearmg before your subcomm1ttee T »
“‘can’be ‘of further asswtance, please ‘feel free to contact me.: -

Sincerely,
, . Drew §. DAYS I,
Assistant. Attorney Generdl,
' Oiwil Rights Division.
Senator BAYH As we should h-we antlclpated the hearings are
going to take a good deal longer than we had programed. We will
do a liftle shuffling to try to expedite the convenience or 1nconven1ence
of our witnesses, |
We would like to ask Mr. Geraldo Rlvem, and Mr Carabello,
and Dr. Wilkins .if they -would go next. Then I understand Mr.
Rivera has to he: out by noon. We will ask Mr. Donaldson, whom

~we had scheduled as the second witness, to come-in the third spot

because has has to be out by 1 o’clock. In fact, I think we ‘may lose

_our room at that time, Then we would ask the other witnesses if they -
Wou],d help us by going together inthe No. 4 spot. I régret that it -
is necessary to expedite this in this - way but we have no alternative.

Mr. Rivera, of course -you are a comimon figure on television. -

What a lot of people don’t know is that before he turned TV news-

man and personality of some significance, Mr. Rivera was a lawyer

- involved in the kinds of concerns that have always concerned this -
‘committee. He was .largely responsible for much of the dlsclosure

relative to the Willowbrook case:
Mr. Carabello is'a ‘former resident of Wlllowbrook, a cerebml
palsy victim who ‘was mistakenly diagnosed as mentally retarded
and spent 16 years in Willowbrook before that injustice was righted,

or - T should say discovered, because I don’b know how that m]us-~
. tice can éver be rlghted '
- +Dr. Wilkins is-a former doctor at Wﬂlowbrook “who' was dls-:, i
vcharged as I recall, back in' 1971 or so for: participating in the - -
- protest deswned to remedy the partmular condltlons Which ex1sted

in Wlllowbrook

Gentlemen, why don’t : you proceed ag you see fit. I apprec1ate‘~ :
the inconvience to which you have been put I want to thank you
for your cooperatlon Wlth our commlttee e

*'TESTIMONY OF GERALDO RIVERA BROADGAST I OURNA’LIST ABC‘

NEWS
Mr RIVERA Thank you, Mr. Chalrman.

X will say very briefly off the top that my expertlse is obwouslv:' "

law or news. It is not so much the care of the mentally’ handicapped.

: But What I saw m 1972 f01 the ﬁrst time 1eally in my hfe, and my

a
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experience,  and what I have seen in the yearé ’subsequent to-that
clearly indicates to me the need for this kind of legislation. I will
briefly describe what I saw that first visit to the Willowbrook State

- School in the supposedly cosmopolitan and progressive State of

New York, a State that formerly prided itself on the humane care
of people in institutions. B
Thanks to Dr. ‘Wilkins who was on the staff there, I went into

< the institution and into building No. 6, the B ward, and iri a room

that was perhaps the same size, more or less, of this liearing room,

~ there were 50 or 60 severely and profoundly retarded young boys.

Most, of them were wearing tattered remnants of institutional cloth-

ing or hand-me-downs. Many of them, however, were absolutely
mnaked. They were basically unattended, that is to say, there was

one attendant in the room, a woman who had a mentally retarded
youngster under each arm and another was pulling at her skirt.
So she obviously was totally overwhelmed by the horrid condi-
tions there. - : T :

" The stench- in the place was overwhelming. These naked and
seminaked young people were smeared with their own feces: be-
cause. they were unsupervised and they were knocking their heads
against the walls and hitting themselves and hitting each other.
They called Willowbropk a State schaol at that time and now it’s

called a developmental center which is.the new rhetoric. It was -

not, a school. There was no education and no rehabilitation going
on. The only thing that was happening at that particular institu-
tion was the human beings were: being kept. They were being ware-
houszd. They were being-sustained in life barely but no meaning-

ful work was being done to make their condition and plight in
:"life any better to alleviate the terrible misery that they were suffer-
~ ing in that dreadful place. - R S

Well, we began doing exposé. All the news- media did ‘ex-

 posé. We did exposé after exposé thinking that the outraged citi-
zenry would be enough of a force to compel the State of New York -
to alleviate those conditions and correct those conchtwns. We were -

wrong, :

* Those ,expdSés‘ did nobt succeed in meaningfully changing that
place, It was not until the Justice Department lawyers m associa-
- ‘tion with the mental health law project, brought a suit before-

Federal Court Judge Oren .Judd that anything meaningful hap-

.. pened. Only then did the State of New. York put rhetoric aside and
get down to the business of complying with the Federal court order -

to specifically correct specific conditions.

The power of the press, which is often spoken about and often-

times written about, I think was grossly -exaggerated in this par-
‘ticular case. Tt was the power of the Federal coirt judge,-only at
the urging of attorneys general, that brought about any meaning--

ful changes in Willowbrook. . - '

He, as you know, Senator, ordered the institution shruiken to

manageable size and manageable proportions from over 5,000 resi-

dents.” He demanded that by 1980 or 1981 the population be re- -

duced to 250. .

PO
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But again I stress that that was only because of the Federal courb
action, broucrht by the.Deépartment of Justice pelsonnel that ‘this
result ﬁnq,lly happened.

- I would like now to introduce Dr. Mlclnel Wilkins who-is work-
ing for the Wayne Miner Neighborhood Health Center in Kansas
City, Mo. He was a staff physmlan at Willowbrook and he testi-
fied to some of fhe conditions that existed during the time he
worked there and during the {ime .I first began my exposé. 7

Senator Baym. Without objection, 'a copy of youy story will be -
inserted in the record at this point.

[\Iﬁ' Rivera’s article was marked “Exhibit No, 47 and is ag fol-
lows: . : : ’

H

T e
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[Exurr No; 4]

- Excerpted from A Special Kind Of Courage: Profiles of

Young Americans, by Geraldo Rivera. Simon and Schuéﬁ:er,

New York. Copyright 1976 by Geraldo Rivera.

THE scene at the institution had
been horrible and revolting, In three years as a newsman in
New York City, I' had seen poverty, hunger, and péople dead
from fire, drug overdoses, and gunshot wounds. They were
things that seemed the absolute pits of human misery and de-
spair. But this had been worse. Willowbrook. It was such an
ironically lyrical name, much more befitting a pastoral pmntmg
than a foul and overcrowded human warehouse. It was the
world’s largest and one of the natlon 's worst msmutlons for the
' mentally rétarded. v ‘
- Filled to overflowing with almost six thousand children, the
air in-the place had been heavy with the stink of ‘feces and
neglect. The two dozen buildings were all divided into four
”wards, each haphazardly littered with naked or barely dressed
boys.and girls. The wards are large rooms, maybe thirty feet
SqUare Into that space were jammed betwesn sixty and eighty
 children, Most were severely or profoundly retarded. They had
cither never learned to speak or had lost the ability, but their
nightmarish moamng echoed from the hard cmder-block walls, ‘ '
‘Concentration was necessary to perceive them even as human
children, They were so filthy, and frighteningly out of control,
The kids who weren't groping toward our camera lights were
just sitting on one of the four wooden benches strategically -~
- Placed in the corners of the otherwise furnitureless space. These
tocked back and forth, obhvnous to everythmg and everyone
around them. ,
 There was virtually no supervision, ]ust one hopelessly over-
“burdened attendant, She was a heavyset black lady, who held a
Squirming Chlld under each chubby arm, while patlently trying to :
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‘talk with a third retarded. child who was pulling insistently at
her uniform skirt. I tried to listen in on what she was saying, but.

the undulatmg moans in the background, like the sounds of a
crashmg sea, made it impossible to hear. :

- With that sound, and the nauseating smell the mstrtutron'
‘would have been more at home in Dante’s Infemo than on .
Staten Island, in the supposedly cosmopohtan and sophrstrcated

city of New. York.
- ‘When. our unauthorized ﬁlmmg was completed we dashed

out the back door of Bsward in Building 6 and into our waiting,

car. I was driving. To.avoid trouble frdm the institution guards,
we were off the grounds of the huge facility in less than sixty

seconds. We drove with.the windows open t to-purge our clothing

- of the wretched smell, Nebody spoke. For a long time the only
_sotind was the rush of the wind and the screech of the tires.

“It's hopeless. Isn’t it?” I ﬁnally asked Dr. ‘Mike. Wllkms, who‘ k

was sitting alongside me in the front seat. He was the staff
physician who had .asked me to brmg my cameras into Willow-

brook. “I mean .. . nothing can really be done to help those..

kids . .. can it?”

“Geraldo youwd be surprrsed at what can be done——-lf people v
_care.” When Dr. Wilkins spoke; even about an issue he was s0
‘deeply and emotronally involved in, it was always in & quret,~ :
~ scholarly way. He was the teacher. I'was the student, made will- ~

- ing to learn by the frightening spectacle he had just shown'me. -
“Those krds weren’t freaks,’? he . contmued “They ]USt have, 3

‘brains that are damaged or retarded. Some more than others

= _He gestured, pointing to me and then back to hlmself “They ’
*.... ‘have the same. feelings we do, and if you give them half a

chance, they respond the same as normal children do to things.

'L"They get happy They get sad And they need love and

B attention.”

Dr erklns was a young man, gbespectaclcd and shghﬂyb
; burlt But as wrth bandhr, the strength of his convxctlons more’

- ?\‘ .

N
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e than cbrhpenvated for his physical frailty. He went on careful!y,
T consc:ous of the fact that T had been. deeply shocked and needed
» 7 ‘tobe convinced that thmgs didn’t have to be the way they were.
' R “Willowbrook represents' the worst p0551b1e cdre for the men-
tally“tétarded. That institution just holds thern until they die.
~ Thete.is no attempt at’ ‘education or rehabilitation: ‘Nothing. =
Jiist abuse and, neglect.” He paused for-a second. Taking ‘his” :\—J S
" glasses off, he rubbed his forehead, as if trymg to ease’the'pain.
o E of a bad headache He shook his head. “You know something?
R .. ‘Thelargest single cause of death at Willowbrook is ‘pneumonia. AR
EE " You know how the children get-it? They ‘gag on the slop they're
- fed, because there’s nobody around to- teach them ow to use
R “itensils. Food partlcles ‘get into: their lungs, and it causes an
“ . infection. The infection’ eventually causes the pneumoma, 'md .
thatcauses death.” : » : ,
" Aswe drove, Mike interrupted hlmself to grve me dlrectlons ‘
There was orie-other- place where he wanted us to film before
P S _going back to the newsroom. It was only about ﬁfteen mmutes '
o o -away from the institution, &
T - “But the ultimate tragedy at erlowbrook " he explamed
‘ plckmg up where he had left off, “is the chlldren who never -
.should have beenffihere atall.” ‘ |
R A - “What do you mean"” I asked hopmg I had. heard hlm
T Wrong Thadn't.
V “Many “of the residents aren’t even mtldly retarded L :
““Don’t. tell me that,” 1-said;. almost pleadmg.q The thought S
that some of the kids in that dteadful place mnght be there
b,&':\l’lknnecessanly was appalling. - ' : T e,
_ “I know it’s terrible even’ to think. about,” “but we have to }f‘
',Y"thmk about it, because’ 1ts true.” Mlke weni*on*regtetfully,,
- “There 'was a bad diagnosis whn they werevery young, or they

—

St

s ST

"have some kind of physical dnsablhty Bécause there was no’ ,
- other, more approprrate place to put. them, they get dumped in’
Wi

i lowbrook L Well, after a couple of years spent on one of ' (‘\\w

*{“ o . S e ' ’ e ([
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those wards, . they get'to seem retarded.” Always the professor, :
"’ Mike spared me none of the unhappy details. “Environment can.
retard ‘a person almost as much as physrcal brair damage "
“That must really kill you——to see kids who arent even
retarded, rotting away on ‘those wards O TR
“Let me answer it this way.” He paused { for a second trymg
" to find words. “I think this thing is'going to change Assoon = . S
as we bring this story to the American people, they are gom,v“to_ e T
be angry, and they are gomg to demand ‘that- that pﬂaceuanf('ﬁﬁj ,
- others like it be cleaned up.” : = ; f’ DR
The three othér members of my film crew ‘were srttmg in the 5
- back: seat of the car. Usual!y when this type of job-related.con-
wversation was going on in the front seat, these hard-nosed photo-
_A]ournahsts would be completely- tuned out—lookmg out ithe .7
§ wmdows, or nappmg, or, readmg the, New York Darly News SR
‘Their personal involvement in 4 story usually ended when they B
,Ieft the'scene, but this was obwously different,” . St
- Theyhad been-as deeply affected by what we’d seen as I was, el
. -and as Mike spoke, they. listened intently,
e “But the most frustrating aspect of. the whole thmg is that
change doesnt ‘happen overnight,” Mike contmued “It's going. -
* to take time. Years, probably. And in that time, people who :
*‘never should have been in that place are gomg to grow up, grOW, L
- old, and diethere.” .. . : o
R ¢ stammered “But i I mean can t we do somethmg to” S T
Er }get some o£them out in themeantrme"” Ty S R D R
. “We'regetfing some of them out.” f S e Ty e
“How are they doing?” . o T R :
“Not badly Consrdermg where they ve been You know, 1t’ S
o Tnot, -easy. to- adjust. to" life. outsrde a hellhole like - that one.
AN Especrally if it’s the only life. _you've ever kiiown.” DN
‘ . “Canl meetsome.of the klds who 've. gotten out"”
. “Thats where I'm
y i Bernard AR
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“Who's Bernard?” FECRTE
“Hes twenty one’ years old. And he ]ust got out of Wlllow-
brook”"“‘ e e
' “Howlong was he in there'?” ' SR :
“Sixteen years , T

. “And he’s niot retarded?”
“No. He’s not retarded.”
“Goddamnit.”
“This is where we get off. ”

We turned off the highway, and I pulled the crew car into the =

drrveWay of an old house. It was about three in the afternoon. It
was biting cald out; ‘and the January sky was -already” getting

~ dark. The house was sort of run- -down, but at least it had a'big -

~ yard, filled with trees and shrubbery, which in the summer,

- especially, would lend ‘a real country ‘feeling, riot uncommon in -

 ‘the relatively suburban borough of Staten Island.

‘The house belonged to Bill Bronston, another young actrvrst

- doctor from Willowbrook. We' walked up tothe porch: Mike

was leamng me; Bob ‘Alis, the cameraman ‘Davey: Wemgold

- the sound man; and Ronnie Paul, who did the lighting. Husthng ‘

in the cold with our portable TV, equipment, we went in-the
front door and into a warm. old lrvmg room crowded with

They all knew we had planncd to go mto erlowbrook{"'

“earlier that afternoon to ﬁ]m the conditions there Since that was

expressly forbidden - by the Department of Mental Hygiene, -

~everyone had been anxrously awaiting word of our expedmon

~“How did you make out?” Dr. Bronston. nervously askedh

. 'before we had even set the equipment down. ,
“All right, 1 guess,” 'cautiously answered Dr: erkms o
“Great!” I put it imore emphaucally (A word of explanatron

oIn the news business; - with some exceptlons “there isja> direct

rclduonshrp between the lmportance of the story jand the -

grlmncss it portrays S0 1f a camieraman has successfully ﬁlmcd
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=}somethmg that is horrible, a newsman can classrfy his story as

- “great.”)

“You mean you got the cameras msrde""
“Yeah. We sure did.”
“Fantastic!” -

Bernard was srttmg on the couch As a lrvmg, breathmg',
L example of all that was wrong: with erlowbrook he was the

star of the show, lavished from both sides with solrcltous atten-

“tion. It was a pleasant but unsettling change of pace for the o
-yourig man who had spent most of his hfe hvmg a grotesque ‘

- nightmare.’

I walked toward hlm, Mlke and Blll guldmg me through the :

crowded room;’

- “Bernard. I'd. like you to meet Geraldo Rrvera * Then, look-*
= ‘mg to me, Mike completed the introduction: "Geraldo, this is
- the friend I've been telling you about. Bernard Carabello :
“How ya doin’; pal?” I asked him, energetrcally ﬂashmg what
-passes for a warm,_ friendly smile. in embarrassmg pubhc situa- *

- tions. I extended my hand, and he tried to do the same.. Bernard

: wanted to shake hands, but his arm and his- thought processes -

fecaa

: fseemed badly connected. Fmally, after an embarrassmg mo-

.- ment, he grabbed for. hxs semlextended rrght arm. and. guided it

= toward me with his. more controlled left, It was shaking as I
’ reached for it, pretending not to notice anythmg extraordmary

. “So what's new, partner?” I asked, He struggled to answer.

SENES Bernard‘s affliction is. cerebral palsy, not mental retardatron - :
tﬁHrs ‘mind is perfect it's just Badly packaged, and that afternoon. -

* . his handicap was painfully bbvious. Hisispeech.is severely dis- . .

e }torted during the best of tlmes, and that day his. phys:cal handi- .

cap Was’ compounded by his. nervousness _After sixteen anony-

:_mous years in the ward he was unaccustomed to bemg the
- - centerof ‘attention; : e B e

““Nnnahot Mmmuch "'He pamfully forced speech out as. I

\ ,l,released hls hand Holdmg 1t had been unpleasant Even though ‘“{'.:\‘

.
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"1 had’ afready done some stories about the physically handi-

capped, I still wasn’t entirely at ease with them, It wo'uld have:
been difficult to estimate which of us, Bernard or me, for our
- different reasons, was more uneasy. ’ ‘

Although he had greatly 1mproved his ablhty to control his

" ‘miovements since leaving the institution, this high-pressured situ-
. ation caused him to relapse temporarily. Much to the dismay of
" the people srttmg next to him, Bernard’s arms: flailed about in

involuritary ‘perpetual motion as ‘he sat there on the old couch..

~* Only with great effort did he manage to get both hands under-
“neath himself, stopping their movement by srttmg on them,

Bill asked the eager kids next to Bernard to get up so we

" could talk with him. As soon as I sat down Tiext: to- Bernard -

Mike skrllfully avoided an awkward lapse in our ﬁedglmg con-

versation by telling me ‘the story of how this twenty-one-year-old‘ E
' young man had come to spend most of hrs lrfe in an institution.
~ Worse than the worst prrson

Things were bad for Bernard from minute one of hrs life.

’ - There were complrcatrons He had been. badly posrtloned in his -
’ mothers womb so' doctors. at New' York’s Bellevue Hosprtal :
~had to struggle for hours to deliver him, When he came out, it

was elbow- first, and his mother, Pedra, was left ‘exhausted and

 sick from the expenence For five days she was lrsted in critical

condition. -
‘Bernard was the ﬁfth ‘child bom to her- and Lours Carabe]lo

= the j janitor of a six-floor walk-up on Brdome Street on the Lower |

East'Side of Manhattin, So desperate was the family’s. ﬁnancral; :

 situation that things * 'would “have been 1mposs1b1e for the
:Carabellos even if Bernard had been a normal child, born with-

.‘*out complications. In ‘return for mamtammg the tenement :

' building; they lived in, Louis was ‘given a three—room apartment "

» ircnt-free, and $120 a month. Two ‘adults and ﬁve “children,

.. crowded mto a one bedroom apartment trymg to get by on less
. than thlrty dollars a week -

[T
*
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"Mr. and Mrs. Carabel]o slept on the fold-out couch in what
served as the living, dining, and utility room. Bernard slept

~ next to them, in the same cheap crib that had served his broth- .
. ers, Louie, Tony, and Howard -and his sister, Beverly Ny
The children, including Bernard, had been born with depress- -

ing regulanty——-one a year for the past five years. Each one -
" ‘made the: situation more untenable. Bernard had escalated the
: detenoratmg situation by having been born abnormal; o
+ The week after she got out of the: hospxtal Pedra went_to
- work, Still- weak from her ordeal, she got a job foreighty dollara' o
- aweek packmg underwear at-a run-down.old factory near their ’
home. The task of watching. the chlldren was shared by Mr.

L Carabe]lo, when his duties around the building permxtted, zmd Lt
be Louis junior, age 5%z, the oldest of the kids. - g

Since Mr. Carabello disliked the domestic: work Louns had to

. diaper and feed his mfant brother, whose handlcap was. a]ready v
o becommg -apparent, Pedra, would relieve him of his premature' o
.. -and: arduous-responsibility when she-came. home' from work _ o2
~ about six in- the evening. She would be. exhausted ‘but before $ ,
 resting she had to- make dinner for ‘everyone, mcludmg her
...~ husband, ‘who was begmnmg to drink too much. The menu was s
,_almost always the same: rice and beans, and once aweek elther Gt
dried fish or stringy beef. Sl ’ et
~ After the meal,.she would put the klds to bed The four -
. -oldest, ranging from 5% to 1%, all slept on' the ‘same big bed
. “that had originally been shared by Pedra and Louis senior when o
3 they had- first gotten married; The -kids’ room was" sparsely‘-«’{g -
- decorated _with cheap, shmy ‘furniture. The ‘bed. itself ‘was P
;;frmged in red pompons and nestled under-a: plaqter«of-pans’
statue of Jesus. . Rt * SR
- With Mrs. Carabello brmgmg a few. extra doilars in each e
'wcek things started marginally to improve. “Then;-as often -
- '1"3‘PP‘3“5Jn EhEttO _families with neither the recreation of - tele- s
.. -.vision nor the protection of birth’ control ‘she got pregmnt
‘_Aagam Pedra worked until the last; mmute, because s\\e had to.
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Jenny was born almost exactly one year after Bernard, who

- demanded increasing attention and care as his handicap be-

came more and-more pronounced. The house was impoverished = . -

and chaotic. The family was held together only by the patrence

- -and grim determination of the inexhaustible Pedra. g
With relentless timing, David followed Jenny, and Margarrta :
followed David. ‘When there were eight- children, all born
- within less than- ten. Years, 1 Louis Carabello left home

In a knavish but, in the slums, common maneuver, he left

.ers Carabello to make the-best of the 1mpossrble situation by

herself, with some ‘public assistance. Bernard was five years old.

He still couldn’t-walk or- talk, and he was not tonlet-tramed/7 '
Pedra had to diaper and change this- normal—srze ﬁve—year-okl"

- several times'each day.

Concerned about Bernard’s lack of development Mrs*«"ara-

bello began taking him every two or three weeks to the pubhc-»
- health clinic at Bellevue Hospital. Doctors: there: had told her
. that Bemard‘s only hope- for even_semmotmahty was constant "
i Physical therapy L o

3
In the beginning, gettmg her nonambulatory son to the clinic

Proposltr_on from her- relatively nearby home on Broome Street.

. But because their old apartment there 1as far too small for all-
“ nine of them, Pedra had to move her brood to Brooklyn,

~on East Twenty~ﬁfth Street: was a difficult. ‘but: manageable . -

She had apphed for. and was granted -a large two-bedroomi . -
apartment inthe Scholes Street City housing projects ‘in the . -

‘ff-*WIEhamsburg section of -Brooklyn, As a neighborhood, Wil-
‘<l|amsburg is neither better nor worse' than the Lower East Side. - |
Like' the Carabellos’ old- nelghborhood this new one ‘was pre- '

-~ .dominantly Puerto Rican; with a substantial mrnornty of Eastern

European Jews, the two- ethmc groups jomed by thelr common
The pro]ects were located within srght and sound of the old :

!hrough the area every fifteen mmutes or 50,

' ',ﬁ:Broadway elevated subway train, ‘which cut a rumbhng swath\f, 5



“The new apartment was . far larger than the .one the Cam—‘ ‘

~ .bellos had left. behind, but it-was still far too small Another and -
. ultimately more; 1mportant disadvantage was its drstance from
~_the clinic at Bellevue Hospital. Now, not only d1d Pedra haveto
~struggle to dress and carry the deadweight of her growing son,
“but-they also had to endure a combmed ‘subway and bus voyage‘ 3

]of an hour and a quarter each way, every two. weeks.

At the. nme, Pedra spoke no Enghsh and since none ‘of the v,ft

R young doctors at’ the pubhc-health clinic spoke Spamsh an

;mterpreter was always needed Sometimes Pedra WOuld just firid -
'somebody who happened to be at the- hospltal ‘on' the afternoon

“she brought in Bem}ard Other trmes, she would Brmg a nexghborl s

i along to translate.

-

In- the:rushed,’ harhed 'atmosphercs of the: chmc, the over-‘v“, :

‘_;’:"worked interns: sympathrzed with Mrs. Carabello’s ‘misfortune:

i But- they still avoided- servmg her and: her chrld whenever g

~ possible. She was a brash woman, given to concerned but noisy oA
. outbursts .at doctors -who ‘were " patiently. trymg to exp]mn . L

',Bernard s lack of progress. Even when she was docile; it wasan .~

- - inconvenience dealing with Mrs Carabello Smce she spokeno - - 0
. ,“Enghsh talkmg with her tock: twice as long, conversatrons : .
'g\havmg to be translated by a ‘middleman, sometrmes a stranger. -

Fizally, one- aftemoon when Pedra came. in’ complammg”

": loudly, as she usually did, about the slowness( of the. BroadW'ly '
- train, she- quieted abruptly when she saw the head of the.clinic

- somberly walking toward her. Wrth him ‘was$. the stern-faced i

department. Neither of these exaltcd gentlemen had ever warted ' B
~* on her and Bernard before. - ' ?

e onto one of the wamng—area benches and was in: the process of
. taking off his outer coat when they came up to her.

,,'request translatedjmto Spamsh byrt‘re‘ 'commumty-relanonsj

Spamsh-speakrﬂg officer of the hospltal’s commumty—relanons

. With the_help of a girlfriend, Pedra had plopped Bermrd"f‘

She awkwatdly stopped what she was doing. At the do :

e
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mai, Pedra anxiously and with' uncha.racterrstrc quxet followed
~ them into the head man’s glass: parntloned clinic office. Before
l “walking off, Pedra had nodded to a friend and then at her son. -
~ The body language was easrly understood the nerghbor walked’ S
~ over and ﬁmshed takmg Bernard’s coat off and kept a protectwe e
“handon him.” S
o Insrde the glass walls, all the hyperactmty was stlll v131b1e _‘
‘ ‘loutsme only the crying and. the clanking noises of the busy
“ Achmc seemed abated The commumty—relatlons oﬁicral was a-
"'shorter, darker, more acttye man than his pale and properly
: ,;professronal colleague He carrred the conversatron the doctor’ :
' ‘]USt llstened Lookmg at whoever was talkmg, the clmlc doctor»-f :

seemed to ‘be following the. mtense emotional conversatron‘

“Even.. though. he couldn’t understand " Spamsh ‘he could. easrly-f'
approximaté w